
   
    
  
  
  
 

 
 
 
 
 

A Regular Meeting of the City Council – Tuesday, March 12, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the audience who would like to address  
the City Council this evening may do so under the  

Audience portion and will be allowed 3 minutes to speak. 

 
AGENDA   

1 CALL TO ORDER 
 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3 ROLL CALL 
 

4 ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
6 CALENDAR OF PENDING MATTERS 

 
a) Calendar 

 
7 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

 
a) Regular Meeting Minutes-February 27, 2024 

 
8 APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 

 
a) General Revenue Funds 

 
b) Water and Sewer System 

 
9 AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION– Agenda Items Only 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council relating to agenda items this evening may do so 
under this Audience portion by filling out the agenda item audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
  

10        ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

a) Women of Warren Vision 
b) Sunshine Week Resolution  

 
11   PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:  

 
a) PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the demolition of a house and 

garage at 11208 Stephens through the nuisance abatement program.  
 

b) PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving Special Assessment Roll (SAR) 
No. 529 relating to the demolition of a house located at 20821 Helle. 

 
 

 
Angela Rogensues, President    Melody Magee, Vice President   Mindy Moore, Secretary                
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Secretary-Mayor Pro-Tem Gary Boike   Jonathan Lafferty                
                             Henry Newnan                          

                                      



c) PUBLIC HEARING: REQUEST TO VACATE EASEMENTS; vacate the existing north/south eight (8) ft. wide utility 
easement located on the rear of lots 1065, 1066 and the north 17ft. of lot 1067 and vacate the existing east/west five (5) ft. wide 
utility easement (east 8.5 ft.) of Piper’s Van Dyke Subdivision No. 5; located on the southwest corner of Van Dyke Avenue and 
Toepfer Road; 21647 Van Dyke Avenue; Section 33; Valentino Holata. PEV230002. 

 
12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  

 
a) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving contract for Health Care Savings Plan (HCSP) 

Administrative and Investment Service.  
 

13        COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Food Truck Ordinance.  
 

b) Council Attorney, Jeff Schroder, discussion in re: Landbank Update. 
 

14          CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) Notice of Mayoral Appointments. 
Olu Jabari-Community Outreach Director  
Ayasha Bahar- Administrative Coordinator  
Jeff Reeves- Building Maintenance Superintendent 
 

b) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving application with Michigan Natural Resources Trust 
Fund for Shaw Park Playground Upgrades and New Cricket Playing Field and committing to matching funds for the project of 
67% in the amount of $657,000.00.  

 
c) Request of the Police Department for an additional appropriation of funds in the amount of $273,000.00 from the Police Local 

Drug Forfeiture, to cover the costs of purchasing additional police vehicles. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUION.  

 
d) Request of the Sanitation Division and Engineering Division for an additional appropriation of funds in the amount of $65,000.00 

to cover the increased cost to purchase two (2) Heil DuraPack Python automated side loader vehicles and to cover the consulting 
and engineering services to provide a condition assessment of the City of Warren’s Transfer Station building and site. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 
 

e) Request of the Sanitation Division to award the purchase of two (2) Heil DuraPack Python automated side loader sanitation 
vehicles, utilizing the Sourcewell Cooperative Contract, in the total amount of $722,000.00 for both vehicles. CONSIDERATION 
AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 
 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this evening may do so under this Audience portion 
by filling out the general audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 

16         COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 

17         ADJOURNMENT 
MINDY MOORE 

        Secretary of the Council 
 
 Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the Warren City 
Council Office at (586) 258-2052 – 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CONSENT AGENDA 
  

The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, in order to 
expedite the meeting. Should any Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket 
motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 
 
Item 4: 
 
a) Request for closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Nathan Domagalski v John 

Gajewski and City of Warren. USDC-ED Case No. 2:23-cv-12604-DML-APP. Hon. David M. Lawson. 
 

b) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION for amendment for corrections to Special Assessment District 
SO513 for sidewalk assessment.  

 
c) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving a request from Mark Anthony Contracting, Inc. for a 

temporary concrete batching facility at the northeast corner of Tank Ave. and Lorna Ave.  
 

d) Request of the Department of Public Works (DPW) and the Water Division to award ITB-W-1119 to furnish Bituminous 
Patching Material for one (1) year with the option to renew for one (1) additional year to Ajax Materials Corporation for a total 
annual amount not to exceed $202,500.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
e) Request of the Department of Public Works (DPW) to award ITB-W-1144 for furnishing Vehicle Batteries on Consignment for a 

one (1) year period, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year periods, be awarded to Shelby Generator, Inc., in 
an annual amount not to exceed $34,471.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
f) Request of the Department of Public Works (DPW) to extend the award for purchasing passenger and light truck tires, to 

Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company, from April 1, 2024 through June 30, 2024 in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00 through 
the State of Michigan Cooperative Purchasing Contract. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
g) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 and final to City Contract 

P-23-796, Ausin Dannis Park-Parking Lot Replacement, decreasing the current contract amount by $31,166.90 resulting in a final 
contract amount of $328,578.10 and to approve and issue payment No. 3 and final in the amount of $148,985.65 to Asphalt 
Specialists, LLC.  

 
h) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 to City Contract WWTP-

22-003, SCADA Phase 2 Improvement Projects, move final completion date to July 31, 2024. Work to be completed and paid 
under existing allowances of the contract. No change to original contract amount of $995,805.00. 

 
i) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to award furniture improvements to Office Depot (ODP Business Solutions, LLC), 

utilizing the Omina Partners Cooperative Contract #R191812, in an amount of $76,577.90. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
j) Proposed resolution providing public notice of intent to sell property at 13723 Couwlier, Warren, Michigan; Parcel No. 13-36-

301-035 for $102,000.00 and approving the sale following 30-day notice period; Accepting Grant of Easement. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
k) Request to schedule public hearing to receive comments on the proposed 2024-2025 Action Plan-Application for CDBG, HOME 

and HOPWA funds. Set Public Hearing Date-April 9, 2024.  
 

  
 

























































































































































































































RESOLUTION PROVIDING PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO SELL TAX-REVERTED 
PROPERTY AT 13723 COUWLIER, PARCEL NO. 13-36-301-035;  

ACCEPTING RIGHTS OF EASEMENT ACCESS;  
APPROVING SALE UPON COMPLETION OF NOTICE PERIOD 

 
 At a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Warren, Macomb County, 

Michigan held on March 12, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. ____________ Time in the Council 

Chambers of the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden, Warren, Michigan. 

 Present:  Councilpersons ____________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

           Absent:  Councilpersons ____________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

On or about February 13, 2023, the City purchased land at 13723 Couwlier, 

Warren, Michigan, Parcel No. 13-36-301-035 (“the Property”). The Property was 

intended as a development site for a new modular library.  

Due to a change in the location plans, the library will be built on another site. The 

City does not have a viable use for the Property, and engaged the services of its selling 

agent, Re/Max First to market the land for sale. 

After listing the Property, Re/Max presented the highest offer from David Draper 

in the amount of $102,000.00. 

The Library Commission and Director recommend selling the land to Mr. Draper 

to relieve the City of maintenance costs and risk liability, and to restore the land to a 

responsible taxpayer.    

Any other person interested in purchasing the Property may submit a written offer 

to Economic Development Director Tom Bommarito at One City Square, Warren, 

Michigan 48093 no later than April 15, 2024.   

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED, that the City of Warren offers for sale the 

Property described as follows: 
The west half of Lot 32, National Gardens Subdivision, as recorded in Liber 6, 
Page 6 of Plats, Macomb County Records 
Parcel Identification No. 13-36-301-035 
Commonly known as: 13723 Couwlier  
 
IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the conveyance of the property shall be 

subject to the reservation of any liens or easements of record, easements access rights 

for public utilities or road projects, if applicable, restriction against short-term rentals and 



the growth, distribution, cultivation or testing of marihuana, and the execution of 

restrictive covenants consistent with this resolution.    

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City accepts the grant of easement over, 

under or across the Property for public utilities or for temporary access during public 

improvement projects. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution shall be 

placed and remain on file with the Clerk of the City of Warren for public inspection for a 

period of thirty (30) days, as required by City Charter. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that, upon completion of the 30-day period, if no 

other comments or reasonable offers are submitted, the sale is approved according to 

the terms of this resolution, and the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to execute a 

purchase agreement sell the Property to David Draper in the amount of $102,000.00, as 

adjusted by closing costs, along with restrictive covenants consistent with this 

resolution, and in such form that meets with the approval of the City Attorney.  

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the funds will be deposited into the Library 

Sale of Property Account No. 271-0080-67350.    

 

AYES:  Councilpersons: ________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

NAYES: Councilpersons:  ________________________________________ 

Resolution declared adopted on this 12th day of March, 2024.   

         

       ________________________________ 
MINDY MOORE 

       Secretary of the Council 
  

 
CERTIFICATION 

I, SONJA BUFFA, duly elected City Clerk for the City of Warren, Michigan, 

hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by 

the City Council of the City of Warren at its meeting held on March 12, 2024.    

 
       ________________________________ 
       SONJA BUFFA 
       City Clerk 
 





End of Item 4 



 

Warren City Council Requests for Information

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

12/12/2023 Request for Clerk to update Municode and reply to Council Moore Clerk 12/19/2023

12/19/2023
Civil Service violations of the OMA-copies of the CSC rules and procedures and the 
back up inormation including meeting notice and agenda from February 2022

Moore
Human 
Resources/ Civil 
Service 

1/9/2024

1/9/2024
Request administration to create plan to handle the overflow to the Burnett Library 
from the Mitten Mission shelter 

Newnan/ 
Moore

Mayor 1/23/2024

1/23/2024 Request for all agreements with Q-Send Technologies Lafferty IS/Mayor 2/13/2024

Calendar
Pending 
Matters



End of Item 6 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024  
 
A Regular Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Tuesday, February 27, 
2024 at 7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, Warren, 
Michigan 48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President  
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member  
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Rogensues called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.  ROLL CALL 
 

All Members were present. 
 

4.  ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty with the addition of item 4k-Nuisance 
abatement of at 24134 Loretta and the amendment to item 4g to United 
States Eastern District Court, not 37th District Court. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024 
Page 2 

 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
5.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with a 
support motion by Council Member Lafferty with the following amendments: 
Add item 14a a request for Police Vehicles and item 14b-Easement 
agreement on Schoenherr for the new Fire Station.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

  
6.  Calendar Pending Matters 

 
a)      Calendar  

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file the calendar was made by Council Member Moore 
and support was made by Council Member Lafferty with the request to send 
the calendar to the Mayor and to schedule a Committee of the Whole to 
discuss Dodge Street. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024 
Page 3 

 
7.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

 
a)  Regular Meeting of February 13, 2024 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

b)  Special Meeting of February 20, 2024 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

8.     APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 
 
a) General Revenue Funds  
  

Motion: 
Motion to approve the General Fund list of bills was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024 
Page 4 

 
 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

b) Water and Sewer System 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the Water and Sewer System bills made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

c) General Fund Revenue Report  
 

Motion: 
Motion to receive and file was made by Council Member Moore and support 
was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
d) General Fund Expenditure Report 

 
Motion: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024 
Page 5 

 
Motion to receive and file was made by Council Member Moore and support 
was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
9.  AUDIENCE PARTICPATION: Agenda Items Only 

 
Jerry Bell began but did not specify an agenda item.  
Pete Sutliff said he would just wait until the audience at the end of the 
meeting. 
 

10.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
a) 37th District Court Building update. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to delay this item until Chief Judge was in attendance was made by 
Council Member Moore and support was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
b) Eagle Scout recognition for Ryan Rudd and Brayden Dolecki. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support was 
made by Council Member Moore.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
c) Tribute to Kingsley and Lurline Sears. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024 
Page 6 

 
 
 

d) Warren Professional Fire Fighters Recognition-Lt. Hans Sievert, 
FEO/Medic Greg Ford, Firefighter/Medic Dylan Thrift, 
Firefighter/Medic Mike Carney, and Firefighter/Medic Ryan 
Laszczak. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support was 
made by Council Member Dwyer.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
Council Member Moore also announced that the recently noticed FOIA 
Appeals meeting had been cancelled due to the Administration reversing its 
original decision. She feels this process needs to be reviewed. She also 
mentioned that upon review, there is no used car moratorium.  
 
Council Member Lafferty announced there was still time to get your 
Sweetheart Dance tickets for March 3, 2024 through Parks and Recreation. 
Tickets are $20.00 per resident.  

 
11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:  
 
a) PUBLIC HEARING: Subdivision lot split and combination request: located 

on the northeast corner of Ten Mile and Schoenherr Roads; Section 24; 
25028-25036-25058 Schoenherr Road; Fairmount Properties, LLC/David 
Rea (Boss Engineering/Christopher Fergus) petitioner. 

 
 No one appeared.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024 
Page 7 

 
 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
12.  MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDANCE:  

 
a) Proposed resolution to revoke Industrial Facilities Exemption (IFT) 

Certificate No. 2014-269-Niagra LaSalle Corporation, located at 21750 
Hoover, Warren, Michigan. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Dwyer and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Request of Detroit Bud Company, located at 23295 Blackstone, Warren, 

MI. for 60-day extension of license.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024 
Page 8 

 
 

c) Request to ratify the one (1) year contract extension between the Warren 
Police Officer Association (WPOA) and the City of Warren.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
d) Request to approve a Covanta Warren MPF Development and authorize 

permits for solid waste processing, transfer, and a general permit for a 
materials utilization facility. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

Motion: 
Motion to return to item 10a-Presentation update on 37th District Court was 
made by Council Member Moore and support motion made by Council 
Member Lafferty. 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024 
Page 9 

 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
10.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
a) 37th District Court Building update. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file the Presentation update on 37th District Court was 
made by Council Member Lafferty and support motion made by Council 
Member Boike. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
13.  COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Creation of steering     
committee between the Zoning Board of Appeals and City Council, with 
the appointment of two (2) members of Council to serve on the 
Committee.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
Motion: 
Motion to appoint Council Member Lafferty was made by Council Member 
Moore and supported by Council Member Magee. 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024 
Page 10 

 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
Motion: 
Motion to appoint Council Member Boike was made by Council Member 
Moore and supported by Council Member Newnan. 

 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
b) Council Secretary Mindy Moore and City Treasurer Lorie Barnwell: 

Exploring a Land Bank Authority for the City of Warren. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to direct Legal Counsel Jeff Schroder to explore a proposal and 
speak to state officials to see what funding is available and to report back to 
Council was made by Council Member Moore and support motion made by 
Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
c) Presentation regarding the Bear Creek Spill and updates from the Waste 

Water Treatment Plant on safeguards.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to request an Industrial Closure procedure for companies that handle 
hazardous materials and to look into providing information in the water bill 
insert on best practices for checking wells was made by Council Member 
Moore and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024 
Page 11 

 
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
d) Council Secretary Mindy Moore and Council Member Jonathan Lafferty, 

discussion, and referral to Environmental Review Subcommittee: 
Following the Michigan Food Waste Roadmap by outfitting city facilities 
(fire stations) that produce food scraps, with food digesters. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
14.       CORRESPONDANCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) Request of the Police Department to purchase three (3) 2023 Dodge 
Durango AWD Pursuit Vehicles from Van Dyke Dodge in the total 
amount of $144,906.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer. *Read as approval of 5 but request is 
actually for 3.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024 
Page 12 

 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Resolution approving DTE overhead and underground easement at 

30637 Schoenherr and to waive the reconsideration period of Council's 
action on this item. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
Motion: 
Motion to recess was made by Council Member Moore and supported by 
Council Member Lafferty. 

 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 
Council Recessed at 9:20 p.m. and returned at 9:25 p.m.  
 

15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 
 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this 
evening may do so under this Audience portion by filling out the general 
audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 
Pete Sutliff 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 27, 2024 
Page 13 

 
Jerry Bell  
David Rowsey 
Curtiss Ostosh 
Michelle Nard 
Joel Vanderlinden 
Moktadir Shourav 
Wesley Arnold  
 
16         COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 
Council Secretary Mindy Moore discussed a resident concern about Motor City 
Sports Bar: Loud Music after 10:00 p.m. Racing, parking, revving engines, trash, 
bottles, arguments, fights, gunshots, loitering. Request to send to the 
administration to look into additional police patrols and to monitor traffic.  
 
Council Member Lafferty discussed ARPA Funds. Guide House was hired to 
assist in identifying best practices on how to use the funds on approved items. 
Did Council cut ARPA funds, yes, they were cut from proposed projects 
because they were not approved projects for that funding. 
 
17         ADJOURNMENT 
      

Motion:  
Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion made by Council Member Newnan. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 10:04 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



End of Item 7 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

03/06/2024 10:07 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

975,699.74 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

119,545.71 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

6,467.83 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

60,503.00 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

89,081.15 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

68,527.72 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

580.80 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

26,287.09 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

81,505.09 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

27,274.83 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

1,400.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

54,857.54 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

100,477.77 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

19,815.77 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

4,400.00 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

23,875.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

115,368.22 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

2,710.22 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

189,489.82 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

88.84 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

15,908.54 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

10,847.19 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

2,269,400.35 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

13,102.41 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

11,964.36 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

93,834.60 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

25,239.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

4,408,252.59 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/6Page: 03/06/2024 10:09 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 664474 - 664917

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

50,852.02 DTE ENERGY000323664474POOL02/22/2024
94.57 DTE ENERGY000324664475POOL02/22/2024
489.48 AT&T000731664476POOL02/22/2024

2,028.17 AT&T MOBILITY011369664477POOL02/22/2024
660.54 AT&T017390664478POOL02/22/2024

1,711.13 WARREN POLICE COMMAND080003664479POOL02/22/2024
69,430.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009664480POOL02/22/2024
61,159.08 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080029664481POOL02/22/2024
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079664482POOL02/22/2024

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079664483POOL02/22/2024
9,599.39 MISDU080118664484POOL02/22/2024
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172664485POOL02/22/2024
8,100.00 LOCAL U227080221664486POOL02/22/2024
1,987.49 ELLEN GLISSMAN099998664487POOL02/22/2024

30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998664488POOL02/22/2024
30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998664489POOL02/22/2024

3,000.00 SCHOOLCRAFT COLLEGE006089664490POOL02/26/2024
1,446.56 DTE ENERGY000323664491POOL02/29/2024

172,880.33 DTE ENERGY000324664492POOL02/29/2024
104.80 AT&T000731664493POOL02/29/2024
420.74 VERIZON WIRELESS012239664494POOL02/29/2024

1,295.00 INSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY &017796664495POOL02/29/2024
216.96 DENCAP080109664496POOL02/29/2024

5,158.54 DELTA DENTAL PLAN080110664497POOL02/29/2024
291,976.70 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI080218664498POOL02/29/2024
10,922.01 AFLAC GROUP080242664499POOL02/29/2024
15,963.65 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043664500POOL03/13/2024

896,775.34 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY000142664501POOL03/13/2024
475.50 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184664502POOL03/13/2024
139.95 CHESTER BOOT SHOP000222664503POOL03/13/2024

1,384.95 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER000317664504POOL03/13/2024
27.04 DTE ENERGY000323664505POOL03/13/2024

3,660.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329664506POOL03/13/2024
3,839.22 EJ USA INC000371664507POOL03/13/2024

15,325.70 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY000394664508POOL03/13/2024
50.11 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP000400664509POOL03/13/2024

7,962.96 GRAINGER INC000466664510POOL03/13/2024
4,066.03 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502664511POOL03/13/2024
1,465.00 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE000537664512POOL03/13/2024
1,855.00 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY000630664513POOL03/13/2024

36,119.71 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634664514POOL03/13/2024
3,000.00 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE000659664515POOL03/13/2024

545.00 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE000661664516POOL03/13/2024
34,803.44 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT000665664517POOL03/13/2024
2,305.00 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666664518POOL03/13/2024

25.00 MICHIGAN LIBRARY000741664519POOL03/13/2024
25.00 MICHIGAN LIBRARY000741664520POOL03/13/2024
965.95 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC000791664521POOL03/13/2024
624.00 PATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS000868664522POOL03/13/2024
297.88 CITY OF WARREN000877664523POOL03/13/2024
80.00 REGAL TIRE CO000928664524POOL03/13/2024
541.45 SUPPLYDEN INC000965664525POOL03/13/2024

135,000.00 SCHAD REFRACTORY CONSTRUCTION000988664526POOL03/13/2024
608.02 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054664527POOL03/13/2024
246.92 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086664528POOL03/13/2024
116.08 CITY OF WARREN001195664529POOL03/13/2024

7,681.97 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN001201664530POOL03/13/2024
28,649.26 TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN001213664531POOL03/13/2024

97.80 CITY OF WARREN001214664532POOL03/13/2024
80.51 CITY OF WARREN001220664533POOL03/13/2024
64.20 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241664534POOL03/13/2024

1,110.25 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY001253664535POOL03/13/2024
3,221.01 WEST GROUP001258664536POOL03/13/2024

15,755.04 MISS DIG SYSTEM001789664537POOL03/13/2024
4,126.21 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR002231664538POOL03/13/2024

75.00 SEMCAA002354664539POOL03/13/2024
30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546664540POOL03/13/2024
850.00 SURVEY INSTRUMENT SALES002642664541POOL03/13/2024
80.00 RONALD WUERTH002811664542POOL03/13/2024
234.01 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC002846664543POOL03/13/2024

1,456.00 MACOMB COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES002968664544POOL03/13/2024
448.00 MICHIGAN CAT002994664545POOL03/13/2024
177.20 LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY003083664546POOL03/13/2024
357.00 NATIONAL BRANDING003172664547POOL03/13/2024

2,500.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN003193664548POOL03/13/2024
1,385.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396664549POOL03/13/2024

74.00 KUSTOM SIGNALS INC003705664550POOL03/13/2024
26,213.09 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851664551POOL03/13/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/6Page: 03/06/2024 10:09 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 664474 - 664917

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

90.00 SEMBOIA003856664552POOL03/13/2024
1,350.00 KAREN LEMKE003859664553POOL03/13/2024
4,715.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860664554POOL03/13/2024

25.99 TEAM EQUIPMENT004100664555POOL03/13/2024
1,460.00 PARAGON LABORATORIES INC004239664556POOL03/13/2024

260.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE004313664557POOL03/13/2024
905.00 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO004336664558POOL03/13/2024

1,205.10 PITNEY BOWES INC004341664559POOL03/13/2024
2,672.61 TETRA TECH INC004360664560POOL03/13/2024

608.22 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET004404664561POOL03/13/2024
39.71 METRO WELDING SUPPLY004412664562POOL03/13/2024
249.86 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462664563POOL03/13/2024

3,840.00 UNITED POWER & BATTERY004499664564POOL03/13/2024
4,165.78 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540664565POOL03/13/2024
9,054.00 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES004546664566POOL03/13/2024

358.60 INTERNATIONAL CONTROLS004548664567POOL03/13/2024
346.80 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562664568POOL03/13/2024

1,068.82 PERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR004638664569POOL03/13/2024
61,860.74 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699664570POOL03/13/2024

675.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700664571POOL03/13/2024
737,050.00 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK004789664572POOL03/13/2024

1,159.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818664573POOL03/13/2024
2,936.25 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951664574POOL03/13/2024

118.64 THE LIBRARY STORE INC005229664575POOL03/13/2024
2,335.00 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686664576POOL03/13/2024
2,600.00 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING005968664577POOL03/13/2024
2,730.00 DAWN M WALTON006175664578POOL03/13/2024
1,878.01 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187664579POOL03/13/2024

321.00 EMPCO INC006769664580POOL03/13/2024
520.00 MICHAEL KNOLL006824664581POOL03/13/2024

1,132.92 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481664582POOL03/13/2024
540.00 3M007566664583POOL03/13/2024
14.38 ALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP007775664584POOL03/13/2024

14,850.00 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC007814664585POOL03/13/2024
2,725.00 BODY IMAGES INC007905664586POOL03/13/2024

270.40 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133664587POOL03/13/2024
540.00 SONYA HRYSHKO008209664588POOL03/13/2024
543.37 SE CORPORATION OF MICHIGAN008221664589POOL03/13/2024

4,645.35 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398664590POOL03/13/2024
4,616.02 QUADIENT INC008651664591POOL03/13/2024

36,881.20 METCO SERVICES INC009248664592POOL03/13/2024
5,703.75 JENNIFER CHUPA009298664593POOL03/13/2024
1,260.00 DAVID WORDEN009336664594POOL03/13/2024
1,089.25 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421664595POOL03/13/2024
1,950.00 ANDREW M CANU009457664596POOL03/13/2024
1,820.54 CREATIVE AWARDS009541664597POOL03/13/2024
2,802.30 MDOT009600664598POOL03/13/2024

136,653.08 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC009737664599POOL03/13/2024
2,819.35 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC009867664600POOL03/13/2024

63.07 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT009871664601POOL03/13/2024
750.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE009901664602POOL03/13/2024

2,822.50 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096664603POOL03/13/2024
420.00 LEE OBERLE010224664604POOL03/13/2024

15,000.00 TURNING POINT INC010501664605POOL03/13/2024
500.00 LORAINE C KENNY010591664606POOL03/13/2024
389.00 MICHIGAN LAWYERS WEEKLY010644664607POOL03/13/2024

12,019.63 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776664608POOL03/13/2024
510.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861664609POOL03/13/2024

5,484.60 GOV CONNECTION INC010875664610POOL03/13/2024
3,325.00 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC010942664611POOL03/13/2024
1,260.00 PAUL SCALLY011067664612POOL03/13/2024

160.76 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219664613POOL03/13/2024
625.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239664614POOL03/13/2024

3,916.50 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249664615POOL03/13/2024
346.91 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING011278664616POOL03/13/2024

2,077.50 SACRED HEART REHAB CTR011455664617POOL03/13/2024
933.30 INTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL011495664618POOL03/13/2024

1,500.00 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543664619POOL03/13/2024
27,918.81 DETROIT SALT011673664620POOL03/13/2024
1,750.00 RESOLUTION CENTER THE011751664621POOL03/13/2024
4,200.00 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876664622POOL03/13/2024

930.00 JAMES B ROONEY011877664623POOL03/13/2024
114.09 QUALITY FIRST AID & SAFETY INC011961664624POOL03/13/2024

32,740.00 D & T HOME IMPROVEMENT011978664625POOL03/13/2024
1,140.00 ERIC LUNDQUIST JR012050664626POOL03/13/2024

275.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133664627POOL03/13/2024
2,695.00 COMPLETION HOUSE 012207664628POOL03/13/2024
4,400.00 OLHSA012323664629POOL03/13/2024

180.00 KATHERINE HOM012460664630POOL03/13/2024
1,080.00 DANA FREERS012531664631POOL03/13/2024

570.00 PETER TORRICE012656664632POOL03/13/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/6Page: 03/06/2024 10:09 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 664474 - 664917

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

280.71 TRUCK AND TRAILER012712664633POOL03/13/2024
3,240.00 SUSAN R COLE012860664634POOL03/13/2024
6,612.54 CADILLAC ASPHALT LLC012919664635POOL03/13/2024

720.00 JONATHAN BIERNAT012966664636POOL03/13/2024
45.00 ELITE TRAUMA CLEAN UP INC013008664637POOL03/13/2024
243.00 SHREDCORP013066664638POOL03/13/2024
332.71 EVIDENT INC013167664639POOL03/13/2024

1,170.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199664640POOL03/13/2024
975.00 THEODORE A METRY013212664641POOL03/13/2024
841.50 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226664642POOL03/13/2024
211.32 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237664643POOL03/13/2024

29,106.05 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314664644POOL03/13/2024
2,253.00 DIGIGRAPHX013332664645POOL03/13/2024

30,416.00 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336664646POOL03/13/2024
360.00 DAVID PIETROSKI013404664647POOL03/13/2024

1,316.20 PM TECHNOLOGIES013452664648POOL03/13/2024
74,735.42 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577664649POOL03/13/2024

50.00 MICHIGAN MUSEUMS ASSOCIATION013581664650POOL03/13/2024
3,259.00 ALL ABOUT ANIMALS RESCUE014081664651POOL03/13/2024
1,500.00 JAMES R HILLER014130664652POOL03/13/2024
2,858.30 PREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS014255664653POOL03/13/2024

810.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308664654POOL03/13/2024
278.40 COMPETITIVE LIGHTING INC014415664655POOL03/13/2024
600.00 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE014429664656POOL03/13/2024

2,490.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483664657POOL03/13/2024
463.85 APPLE INC014492664658POOL03/13/2024
75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530664659POOL03/13/2024

14,448.54 ACCUMED BILLING INC014552664660POOL03/13/2024
1,431.18 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594664661POOL03/13/2024

102.25 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY014607664662POOL03/13/2024
75.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625664663POOL03/13/2024
617.00 EAGLE STAR EQUIPMENT014830664664POOL03/13/2024

9,571.00 MUNETRIX LLC014863664665POOL03/13/2024
89.46 MICRO CENTER014867664666POOL03/13/2024

3,855.18 GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC014947664667POOL03/13/2024
1,554.31 NYE UNIFORM014977664668POOL03/13/2024

407.25 JOSEPH SCHEHR015002664669POOL03/13/2024
1,251.00 SEAN MILLER015005664670POOL03/13/2024

150.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025664671POOL03/13/2024
90.00 DOUGLAS S DOVITZ PC015027664672POOL03/13/2024
427.50 ENVIRONMENTAL SUPPORT015096664673POOL03/13/2024
30.00 BOBS SPECIALTY COMPANY015187664674POOL03/13/2024
480.00 GREGORY TRZASKOMA015188664675POOL03/13/2024
75.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN015189664676POOL03/13/2024

25,800.00 D R MARTIN015207664677POOL03/13/2024
298.75 BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS015243664678POOL03/13/2024

30,403.29 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247664679POOL03/13/2024
75.00 WARREN G SMITH JR015453664680POOL03/13/2024

3,998.45 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475664681POOL03/13/2024
250.00 ANTHONY WRIGHT015498664682POOL03/13/2024

1,680.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549664683POOL03/13/2024
496.54 APPLIED INNOVATION015558664684POOL03/13/2024
818.00 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605664685POOL03/13/2024
30.00 ROBERT WEIDNER015621664686POOL03/13/2024
434.34 PENGAD INC015650664687POOL03/13/2024

1,395.00 JENNA BOMMARITO CROSS015671664688POOL03/13/2024
60.00 PAUL LIZE015755664689POOL03/13/2024
73.04 MTECH COMPANY015778664690POOL03/13/2024
407.45 CHEMSEARCH015814664691POOL03/13/2024

3,480.00 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO015856664692POOL03/13/2024
820.60 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937664693POOL03/13/2024
20.00 FRANK BADALAMENTE015953664694POOL03/13/2024

115,368.22 IMAGESOFT INC015966664695POOL03/13/2024
1,320.00 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER016005664696POOL03/13/2024
1,052.50 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC016150664697POOL03/13/2024

590.95 MICHIGAN.COM016225664698POOL03/13/2024
45.00 KELLY BISHOP016233664699POOL03/13/2024
430.00 SIGNING PROS LLC016310664700POOL03/13/2024
300.00 OUR LADY PERPETUAL HELP016349664701POOL03/13/2024
300.00 THE WOODS CHURCH016350664702POOL03/13/2024
144.50 HI-TECH SYSTEM SERVICE INC016458664703POOL03/13/2024
57.14 EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS016488664704POOL03/13/2024

3,390.00 PAMELA M KROLL016513664705POOL03/13/2024
360.00 JEAN W BRANCH016553664706POOL03/13/2024
190.00 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC016601664707POOL03/13/2024
550.00 NASRO016611664708POOL03/13/2024
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618664709POOL03/13/2024

1,080.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627664710POOL03/13/2024
1,175.00 FIFER INVESTIGATIONS LLC016656664711POOL03/13/2024

250.00 BUCKS OIL CO INC016685664712POOL03/13/2024
810.00 KIMBERLY M LUBINSKI016689664713POOL03/13/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/6Page: 03/06/2024 10:09 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 664474 - 664917

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

30.00 MACOMB COUNTY HERITAGE016762664714POOL03/13/2024
442.50 APRIL LIBBY016804664715POOL03/13/2024
90.00 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI016805664716POOL03/13/2024
887.50 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856664717POOL03/13/2024
724.52 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC016876664718POOL03/13/2024

8,161.11 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894664719POOL03/13/2024
69.95 WOODWARD CAMERA016947664720POOL03/13/2024
250.00 WILLIAM HOPKINS016983664721POOL03/13/2024
621.42 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES016985664722POOL03/13/2024
20.00 THOMAS DUGAN017000664723POOL03/13/2024

8,983.91 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS017046664724POOL03/13/2024
7,758.32 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC017080664725POOL03/13/2024

570.00 MICHAEL BAKOTICH017087664726POOL03/13/2024
987.50 BARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC017095664727POOL03/13/2024

1,550.00 MOTION SYSTEMS, INC017101664728POOL03/13/2024
2,875.00 DU BOIS-COOPER ASSOCIATES017118664729POOL03/13/2024
1,732.47 CORE & MAIN LP017223664730POOL03/13/2024

105.00 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC017234664731POOL03/13/2024
1,590.00 MARK VRANA017292664732POOL03/13/2024

75.00 MICHAEL SYLVESTER017338664733POOL03/13/2024
160.00 ADAM BIDOUL017349664734POOL03/13/2024
510.00 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368664735POOL03/13/2024
90.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC017404664736POOL03/13/2024

6,601.25 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE017414664737POOL03/13/2024
139.50 ROY SMITH COMPANY017423664738POOL03/13/2024

1,495.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425664739POOL03/13/2024
19,710.00 RICHARD CERVENAK017550664740POOL03/13/2024

177.36 VILLAGE PRINTING & SUPPLY INC017551664741POOL03/13/2024
11,564.85 PIPETEK INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES017571664742POOL03/13/2024

207,405.13 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC017582664743POOL03/13/2024
366.00 CRANE 1 SERVICES INC017593664744POOL03/13/2024
70.00 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH017595664745POOL03/13/2024
314.40 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LAB INC017608664746POOL03/13/2024
675.00 ROY M GRUENBURG017609664747POOL03/13/2024
985.00 MICHIGAN FENCE OUTLET LLC017703664748POOL03/13/2024
60.00 DON JARVIS017746664749POOL03/13/2024
75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777664750POOL03/13/2024

74,865.00 DPW & SON LLC017779664751POOL03/13/2024
5,868.00 SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTURING 017798664752POOL03/13/2024

34,301.43 S A TORELLO INC017863664753POOL03/13/2024
40,306.00 GREAT LAKES RECREATION CO LLC017882664754POOL03/13/2024

20.00 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI017905664755POOL03/13/2024
89.10 PATTERSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL 017922664756POOL03/13/2024

4,350.00 TELEFLEX LLC017925664757POOL03/13/2024
197.07 BRYAN MUNAFO017949664758POOL03/13/2024

14,135.94 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963664759POOL03/13/2024
160.00 NICHOLAS JIMENEZ017972664760POOL03/13/2024
130.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001664761POOL03/13/2024
557.10 BRYAN CLOR018004664762POOL03/13/2024
30.00 PAUL BRADLEY018006664763POOL03/13/2024
400.00 I HEART DOGS RESCUE & ANIMAL HAVEN018085664764POOL03/13/2024

6.00 HENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP018144664765POOL03/13/2024
75.00 PAUL JERZY018157664766POOL03/13/2024
75.00 ANTHONY T SIERACKI JR018158664767POOL03/13/2024
75.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159664768POOL03/13/2024

1,144.33 G & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC018185664769POOL03/13/2024
557.58 JOSEPH RUMINSKI018192664770POOL03/13/2024
45.00 JULIA HARRIS018209664771POOL03/13/2024
636.71 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217664772POOL03/13/2024
323.60 VIC BOND SALES INC018237664773POOL03/13/2024

39,144.00 QUALIFIED CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION018239664774POOL03/13/2024
4,575.00 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP018244664775POOL03/13/2024

152.48 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #987018263664776POOL03/13/2024
735.00 SMART PLANET SOFTWARE018267664777POOL03/13/2024
345.00 ROYALTY LOCK & KEY INC018320664778POOL03/13/2024

7,537.49 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018342664779POOL03/13/2024
760.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351664780POOL03/13/2024

2,113.01 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366664781POOL03/13/2024
75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368664782POOL03/13/2024
283.23 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC018382664783POOL03/13/2024
175.00 TANIA GHANEM018392664784POOL03/13/2024

3,843.00 LUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON018429664785POOL03/13/2024
1,476.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442664786POOL03/13/2024

480.00 SANDRA C DICKSON018457664787POOL03/13/2024
450.00 SUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC018478664788POOL03/13/2024
300.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489664789POOL03/13/2024

2,450.00 SANDHILL GLASS CO018508664790POOL03/13/2024
75.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532664791POOL03/13/2024
75.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541664792POOL03/13/2024
100.00 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC018568664793POOL03/13/2024
270.00 DAVID PODESZWIK018582664794POOL03/13/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/6Page: 03/06/2024 10:09 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 664474 - 664917

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

115.00 JAMES KAISER018666664795POOL03/13/2024
67.93 THE WASHTUB018682664796POOL03/13/2024

1,500.00 FLOCK SAFETY018688664797POOL03/13/2024
60,503.00 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689664798POOL03/13/2024

80.00 HUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB018726664799POOL03/13/2024
8,498.23 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736664800POOL03/13/2024

225.00 DEREK THOMAS018753664801POOL03/13/2024
75.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787664802POOL03/13/2024

2,235.00 SHOW SUPPLIES018827664803POOL03/13/2024
75.00 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR018868664804POOL03/13/2024

16,905.41 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916664805POOL03/13/2024
9,418.95 VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC018936664806POOL03/13/2024

300.00 YOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC018948664807POOL03/13/2024
1,045.00 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC018954664808POOL03/13/2024

80.75 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970664809POOL03/13/2024
5,700.00 PREMIER BUILDER INC018972664810POOL03/13/2024
4,949.00 IDN HARDWARE SALES018999664811POOL03/13/2024

550.00 MUFFLER MAN EASTPOINTE019000664812POOL03/13/2024
20.00 BRIAN SCHUMAN019016664813POOL03/13/2024
306.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022664814POOL03/13/2024
205.00 CAITLYN M CALCATERRA019029664815POOL03/13/2024
50.00 SHEEPDOG GUARDIAN CONSULTING LLC019066664816POOL03/13/2024
75.00 KEVIN M HIGGINS019080664817POOL03/13/2024
987.86 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083664818POOL03/13/2024
25.85 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC019107664819POOL03/13/2024

2,712.00 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108664820POOL03/13/2024
419.76 MODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC019119664821POOL03/13/2024
390.00 BRADLEY G SMITH019147664822POOL03/13/2024

1,555.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159664823POOL03/13/2024
350.00 LITTLE CREATURES019221664824POOL03/13/2024
175.00 RACHELLE ANN MATOUK019226664825POOL03/13/2024

1,638.00 ADAM KENT PERRY019292664826POOL03/13/2024
75.00 CLAIR HAKEEM019305664827POOL03/13/2024
195.00 LEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH019362664828POOL03/13/2024

12,511.00 MIDWEST VISUAL WORKS LLC019366664829POOL03/13/2024
480.00 ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI019377664830POOL03/13/2024

61,585.10 DREAM SEATS LLC019385664831POOL03/13/2024
630.00 SUCCESS 9-1-1 LLC019397664832POOL03/13/2024

50,000.00 ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION SERVICES019403664833POOL03/13/2024
50.00 CRYSTAL PIERSON019411664834POOL03/13/2024
50.17 ABBY SIGLER019412664835POOL03/13/2024
650.00 BAER SOLUTIONS LLC019413664836POOL03/13/2024
250.00 MELISSA MAISANO019417664837POOL03/13/2024
75.00 JESSICA PARRIS019418664838POOL03/13/2024
657.91 JAMES WOLFE070389664839POOL03/13/2024
25.00 STEVEN CAMPBELL070394664840POOL03/13/2024
595.18 JAMES TWARDESKY070423664841POOL03/13/2024
264.99 ALANA JANNETTE070515664842POOL03/13/2024
254.07 CRAIG SERAFINO070545664843POOL03/13/2024
630.70 SAGE-THOMAS WIGGINS070547664844POOL03/13/2024
630.70 SHAYNE MCMAHON070548664845POOL03/13/2024
413.40 PERRY TEOLIS070549664846POOL03/13/2024
429.76 LOCAL 412080000664847POOL03/13/2024

1,340.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007664848POOL03/13/2024
2,580.00 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080043664849POOL03/13/2024

300.00 WARREN WDS BAPTIST CHURCH090755664850POOL03/13/2024
80.00 ANNA KUNNATH099998664851POOL03/13/2024
150.00 ANNA KUNNATH099998664852POOL03/13/2024
634.81 AFZAL MUHAMMAD099998664853POOL03/13/2024
447.66 TARAS LOS099998664854POOL03/13/2024
341.00 DEVIN KUHFAL099998664855POOL03/13/2024
35.00 CITY OF WARREN 099998664856POOL03/13/2024
31.81 REINHART FOODSERVICE099998664857POOL03/13/2024
643.80 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664858POOL03/13/2024

1,306.61 THE JOHN S KUPIEC & JUDITH KUPIEC099998664859POOL03/13/2024
1,288.78 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664860POOL03/13/2024
1,117.00 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664861POOL03/13/2024
1,323.40 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664862POOL03/13/2024

670.00 DIANE DUNSCOMBE099998664863POOL03/13/2024
1,136.56 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664864POOL03/13/2024
1,218.84 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664865POOL03/13/2024
1,086.96 WAYNE DEARRY099998664866POOL03/13/2024

16.71 CHRISTOPHER CAMAJ099998664867POOL03/13/2024
390.18 NANCY SCHICK099998664868POOL03/13/2024
275.24 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664869POOL03/13/2024
14.28 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998664870POOL03/13/2024
70.00 CITY OF WARREN CLERKS OFFICE099998664871POOL03/13/2024
327.46 MICHEAL J NORGARD099998664872POOL03/13/2024
16.10 ASCENSION099998664873POOL03/13/2024

1,559.81 NIKOLETA STERBYCI099998664874POOL03/13/2024
5.92 18754 WOODLAND LLC099998664875POOL03/13/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/6Page: 03/06/2024 10:09 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 664474 - 664917

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

30.37 PARAMOUNT TITLE AGENCY099998664876POOL03/13/2024
131.03 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC099998664877POOL03/13/2024
96.48 NIKI N THORNTON099998664878POOL03/13/2024
895.05 HANNA STALIS & NATALIE RUTKOVSKY099998664879POOL03/13/2024
29.09 ROY L MILLS099998664880POOL03/13/2024
43.51 AUTUMN WOODS099998664881POOL03/13/2024
586.39 LIMA ONE-TERM LOANS MORTGAGE099998664882POOL03/13/2024
16.20 MONIS AHSAN099998664883POOL03/13/2024
16.60 JOCELYN AYERS099998664884POOL03/13/2024
16.20 JEFFREY CLINE099998664885POOL03/13/2024
16.60 SHUBARNA DAS099998664886POOL03/13/2024
16.40 CHRISTA DODGE099998664887POOL03/13/2024
17.00 TAYLOR FERGUSON099998664888POOL03/13/2024
15.80 JESSICA GOODE099998664889POOL03/13/2024
16.60 LARRY JACOB099998664890POOL03/13/2024
17.60 PETER KELIHER III099998664891POOL03/13/2024
15.60 TERI KROMREI099998664892POOL03/13/2024
16.20 JOSPEH LIFSHAY099998664893POOL03/13/2024
15.40 SHELLEY MELIN099998664894POOL03/13/2024
17.00 KIMBERLY MORAN099998664895POOL03/13/2024
15.60 CYNTHIA NITA099998664896POOL03/13/2024
17.00 JEFFREY ROBERTS099998664897POOL03/13/2024
15.40 DAVID SASS099998664898POOL03/13/2024
17.00 STEVEN STEINETZ099998664899POOL03/13/2024
15.20 JOSEPH TAYLOR JR099998664900POOL03/13/2024
16.60 TOMEKA WHEELER099998664901POOL03/13/2024
17.00 GARY WOJCIK099998664902POOL03/13/2024
42.80 PRICE BARRETT099998664903POOL03/13/2024
499.00 BARBARA HUFFMAN099998664904POOL03/13/2024
678.00 MICHEAL CURTIS099998664905POOL03/13/2024
532.50 ALICE MASON-COOPER099998664906POOL03/13/2024
500.00 INSERV099998664907POOL03/13/2024
500.00 PRESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION INC099998664908POOL03/13/2024
139.92 SOPHIA BROWN099998664909POOL03/13/2024
244.41 MDHHS BUREAU OF FINANCE099998664910POOL03/13/2024

17,020.00 POLYDYNE INC002972664911POOL03/13/2024
6,592.11 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924664912POOL03/13/2024

12,299.24 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091664913POOL03/13/2024
565.00 GARRETT DOOR CO013932664914POOL03/13/2024

4,913.87 CREST FORD INC014756664915POOL03/13/2024
739.25 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC016454664916POOL03/13/2024

4,212.33 GALLS LLC018467664917POOL03/13/2024

POOL TOTALS:

4,408,252.59 Total of 444 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
4,408,252.59 Total of 444 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

17.63 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

88.84 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

88.84 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

177.68 CHECK POOL 664481 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,551.44 000023124RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN664497#POOL02/29/2024

205.10 000023121INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI664498#POOL02/29/2024

254.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC664500#POOL03/13/2024

93.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

179.94 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

42.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

169.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

64.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

95.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

399.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

56.21 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

296.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

17.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.72 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

169.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2,458.65 CHECK POOL 664500 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

139.95 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCECHESTER BOOT SHOP664503POOL03/13/2024

2,305.00 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664518POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

540.00 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY3M664583POOL03/13/2024

9,209.12 000010900ROCK SALTDETROIT SALT664620POOL03/13/2024

3,050.55 000010900ROCK SALT

15,659.14 000010900ROCK SALT

27,918.81 CHECK POOL 664620 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,612.54 000010900BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIALCADILLAC ASPHALT LLC664635POOL03/13/2024

16,293.04 000010701GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELSRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES664649*POOL03/13/2024

26,179.35 000010701GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS

30,574.38 000010702GASOLINE

73,046.77 CHECK POOL 664649 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

239.96 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCENYE UNIFORM664668POOL03/13/2024

94.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

49.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

246.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

139.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

129.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.02 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

16.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

56.88 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

11.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

4.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1,554.31 CHECK POOL 664668 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

120.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEINDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC664718POOL03/13/2024

190.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

45.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

155.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.52 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

724.52 CHECK POOL 664718 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

197.07 000020289PLAINCLOTHESBRYAN MUNAFO664758POOL03/13/2024

1,045.00 000020205FOOD/REFRESHMENTSVARIETY FOODSERVICES INC664808POOL03/13/2024

25.00 000020289PLAINCLOTHESSTEVEN CAMPBELL664840POOL03/13/2024

264.99 000020289PLAINCLOTHESALANA JANNETTE664842POOL03/13/2024

254.07 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESCRAIG SERAFINO664843POOL03/13/2024

630.70 000020289PLAINCLOTHESSAGE-THOMAS WIGGINS664844POOL03/13/2024

630.70 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESSHAYNE MCMAHON664845POOL03/13/2024

413.40 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESPERRY TEOLIS664846POOL03/13/2024

327.46 000027500OVERPAYMENTMICHEAL J NORGARD664872POOL03/13/2024

16.10 000027500OVERPAYMENTASCENSION664873POOL03/13/2024

1,559.81 000027500OVERPAYMENTNIKOLETA STERBYCI664874POOL03/13/2024

5.92 000027500OVERPAYMENT18754 WOODLAND LLC664875POOL03/13/2024

30.37 000027500OVERPAYMENTPARAMOUNT TITLE AGENCY664876POOL03/13/2024

131.03 000027500OVERPAYMENTCORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC664877POOL03/13/2024

96.48 000027500OVERPAYMENTNIKI N THORNTON664878POOL03/13/2024

895.05 000027500OVERPAYMENTHANNA STALIS & NATALIE RUTKOVSKY664879POOL03/13/2024

29.09 000027500OVERPAYMENTROY L MILLS664880POOL03/13/2024

43.51 000027500OVERPAYMENTAUTUMN WOODS664881POOL03/13/2024

586.39 000027500OVERPAYMENTLIMA ONE-TERM LOANS MORTGAGE664882POOL03/13/2024

35.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC664917#POOL03/13/2024

77.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

68.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

11.97 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

18.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

105.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

131.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

16.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

108.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

123.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

81.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

32.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.40 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

222.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

160.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

322.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

693.60 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

(84.39)000020289CREDIT MEMO

(90.00)000020289CREDIT MEMO

2,705.83 CHECK POOL 664917 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

128,140.37 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

235.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY664576POOL03/13/2024

875.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

360.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

865.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

2,335.00 CHECK POOL 664576 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUNDANNA KUNNATH664851POOL03/13/2024

150.00 008047600MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDANNA KUNNATH664852POOL03/13/2024

14.28 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664870POOL03/13/2024

2,579.28 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

799.56 110171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

66.00 110190000BUSINESS CARDSSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664786*#POOL03/13/2024

1,007.16 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

54.57 113685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664476*#POOL02/22/2024

60.32 113685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE

114.89 CHECK POOL 664476 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,441.34 113671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

6,625.68 113692000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

94.08 113672700PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN664529POOL03/13/2024

22.00 113680200PETTY CASH

116.08 CHECK POOL 664529 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 1136958002024 MEMBERSHIP DUESSEMCAA664539POOL03/13/2024

1,205.10 113672700MAIL MACHINE SUPPLIESPITNEY BOWES INC664559POOL03/13/2024

750.00 113682249DRUG COURT APPOINTED DEFENSE ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON664578*#POOL03/13/2024

200.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELORAINE C KENNY664606POOL03/13/2024

300.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICE

500.00 CHECK POOL 664606 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

389.00 113695800LAWYERS WEEKLY SUBSCRIPTIONMICHIGAN LAWYERS WEEKLY664607POOL03/13/2024

2,077.50 113682248DRUG COURT REHABILITATION SERVICESSACRED HEART REHAB CTR664617POOL03/13/2024

1,750.00 113680100MEDIATION SERVICERESOLUTION CENTER THE664621POOL03/13/2024

2,695.00 113682248DRUG COURT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENTCOMPLETION HOUSE664628POOL03/13/2024

148.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDINGSHREDCORP664638POOL03/13/2024

95.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDING

243.00 CHECK POOL 664638 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

325.00 113680103VISITING JUDGETHEODORE A METRY664641POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

650.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

975.00 CHECK POOL 664641 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

274.75 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYPREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS664653*#POOL03/13/2024

179.85 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

639.80 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

469.70 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

383.85 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

219.80 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

324.75 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

2,492.50 CHECK POOL 664653 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

215.28 113672700REPORT COVERS - COURT REPORTERSPENGAD INC664687POOL03/13/2024

154.18 113672700REPORT COVERS - COURT REPORTERS

64.88 113672700REPORT COVERS - COURT REPORTERS

434.34 CHECK POOL 664687 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

256.64 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS664693POOL03/13/2024

338.81 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

225.15 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

820.60 CHECK POOL 664693 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,320.00 113682248DRUG COURT CLASSESCLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER664696POOL03/13/2024

215.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICESIGNING PROS LLC664700POOL03/13/2024

215.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

430.00 CHECK POOL 664700 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

187.50 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES664717POOL03/13/2024

190.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

190.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

887.50 CHECK POOL 664717 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

269.79 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES664722#POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

295.00 113672700DRUG TEST KITSREDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LAB INC664746POOL03/13/2024

19.40 113672700DRUG TEST KITS

314.40 CHECK POOL 664746 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

460.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.664780POOL03/13/2024

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

760.00 CHECK POOL 664780 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

159.30 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEAFRIN TRANSLATION INC664783POOL03/13/2024

123.93 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

283.23 CHECK POOL 664783 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM664784POOL03/13/2024

87.54 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

68.63 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

75.48 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

11.98 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

22.00 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

47.66 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

81.48 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

135.16 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

9.83 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

23.98 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

563.74 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

306.00 113674006CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER664814POOL03/13/2024

250.00 113672700COURT FORMSMODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC664821POOL03/13/2024

169.76 113672700COURT FORMS

419.76 CHECK POOL 664821 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

175.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESRACHELLE ANN MATOUK664825POOL03/13/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYMONIS AHSAN664883POOL03/13/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYJOCELYN AYERS664884POOL03/13/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJEFFREY CLINE664885POOL03/13/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSHUBARNA DAS664886POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYCHRISTA DODGE664887POOL03/13/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYTAYLOR FERGUSON664888POOL03/13/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYJESSICA GOODE664889POOL03/13/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYLARRY JACOB664890POOL03/13/2024

17.60 113683500JURY DUTYPETER KELIHER III664891POOL03/13/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYTERI KROMREI664892POOL03/13/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJOSPEH LIFSHAY664893POOL03/13/2024

15.40 113683500JURY DUTYSHELLEY MELIN664894POOL03/13/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYKIMBERLY MORAN664895POOL03/13/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYCYNTHIA NITA664896POOL03/13/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYJEFFREY ROBERTS664897POOL03/13/2024

15.40 113683500JURY DUTYDAVID SASS664898POOL03/13/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYSTEVEN STEINETZ664899POOL03/13/2024

15.20 113683500JURY DUTYJOSEPH TAYLOR JR664900POOL03/13/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYTOMEKA WHEELER664901POOL03/13/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYGARY WOJCIK664902POOL03/13/2024

30,936.45 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

266.52 117171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

155.00 117172700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664786*#POOL03/13/2024

155.00 117172700PRINTING

310.00 CHECK POOL 664786 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

29.76 117172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

42.62 117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

72.38 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

648.90 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

687.30 120971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

172.50 120980401ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC664502#POOL03/13/2024

186.77 120972700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

27.57 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

34.84 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

249.18 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,108.98 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

710.72 121071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

30.00 121082600RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS664488POOL02/22/2024

30.00 121082600RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS664489POOL02/22/2024

1,992.00 121095800BOOKSWEST GROUP664536POOL03/13/2024

1,229.01 121095800ONLINE RESEARCH

3,221.01 CHECK POOL 664536 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

15.00 121072700NAME PLATEBOBS SPECIALTY COMPANY664674POOL03/13/2024

15.00 121072700NAME PLATE

30.00 CHECK POOL 664674 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

15.04 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

5.30 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

160.59 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

77.95 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

73.98 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

109.85 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

(59.95)121072700CREDIT MEMO

382.76 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,404.49 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

444.20 121571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

2,800.00 121580600THUMB DRIVESELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC664600POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1215 CLERK

19.35 121580600THUMB DRIVES

2,819.35 CHECK POOL 664600 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

508.80 121580600ELECTION SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC664610*#POOL03/13/2024

460.25 121590000ADVERTISEMENT21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC664697POOL03/13/2024

592.25 121590000ADVERTISEMENT

1,052.50 CHECK POOL 664697 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALOUR LADY PERPETUAL HELP664701POOL03/13/2024

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALTHE WOODS CHURCH664702POOL03/13/2024

90.00 121580100OFFICE SUPPLIES AND REPAIROFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC664736POOL03/13/2024

51.09 121572700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

10.18 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

380.00 121580600ELECTION SUPPLY

26.70 121580600ELECTION SUPPLY

467.97 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,235.00 121580600CURTAINS AND TABLES FOR ELECTIONSSHOW SUPPLIES664803POOL03/13/2024

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALWARREN WDS BAPTIST CHURCH664850POOL03/13/2024

8,517.82 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

444.20 122071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664506*#POOL03/13/2024

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

62.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

68.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

130.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

66.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

44.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

174.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

218.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

50.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

3,102.00 CHECK POOL 664506 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50.11 122080200FEDEX SHIPPINGFEDERAL EXPRESS CORP664509POOL03/13/2024

3,000.00 122080100JOB FAIR SPONSORSHIPMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE664515POOL03/13/2024

321.00 122080100WRITTEN EXAMSEMPCO INC664580POOL03/13/2024

139.90 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYPREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS664653*#POOL03/13/2024

1,175.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONSFIFER INVESTIGATIONS LLC664711POOL03/13/2024

150.00 122090000ADVERTISINGYOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC664807POOL03/13/2024

150.00 122090000ADVERTISING

300.00 CHECK POOL 664807 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8,532.21 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1221 CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE

3,000.00 122174000CPAT TESTINGSCHOOLCRAFT COLLEGE664490POOL02/26/2024

3,000.00 Total for department 1221:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

687.30 122371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

186.61 122372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

440.97 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER
627.58 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,314.88 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

177.68 123771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

216.96 123771902DENTAL INSURANCEDENCAP664496POOL02/29/2024

2,607.10 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN664497#POOL02/29/2024

144,920.60 123771902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI664498#POOL02/29/2024

147,922.34 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

177.68 123871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

146,851.00 123871902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI664498#POOL02/29/2024

147,028.68 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

799.56 125371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

2,148.00 125380100MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTQUADIENT INC664591#POOL03/13/2024

2,947.56 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

266.52 125871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

780.00 125880100NETWORK SERVICESPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664574#POOL03/13/2024

243.75 125880100NETWORK SERVICES

1,023.75 CHECK POOL 664574 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

717.72 125874000HARDWAREGOV CONNECTION INC664610*#POOL03/13/2024

54.96 125880100SOFTWARE RENEWAL

305.60 125880106SOFTWARE RENEWAL

1,078.28 CHECK POOL 664610 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,368.55 Total for department 1258:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

1,154.92 126571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

1,384.95 126577600BUILDING MAINTENANCEDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER664504POOL03/13/2024

27.15 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

22.10 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

118.30 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(118.30)126577600CREDIT MEMO

49.25 CHECK POOL 664510 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

448.00 126580110GENERATOR MAINTENANCEMICHIGAN CAT664545POOL03/13/2024

28.45 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT664601POOL03/13/2024

34.62 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

63.07 CHECK POOL 664601 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

160.76 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY664613POOL03/13/2024

810.23 126580110GENERAL HVAC REPAIRSJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

4,858.72 126580110GENERAL HVAC REPAIRS

4,989.30 126580110HVAC SERVICE

10,658.25 CHECK POOL 664644 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 126580110BOILER INSPECTION-BEEBESTATE OF MICHIGAN664676POOL03/13/2024

4,575.00 126580110YEARLY MAINTENANCEJOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION
LP

664775POOL03/13/2024

345.00 126580110KEYS/SERVICEROYALTY LOCK & KEY INC664778POOL03/13/2024

450.00 126580110SWEEPINGSUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC664788POOL03/13/2024

197.23 126574000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

4,949.00 126574000DOOR PARTS/REPAIRIDN HARDWARE SALES664811POOL03/13/2024

24,510.43 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

655.29 129492001ELECTRICAL SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

14,470.14 129492002ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

15,125.43 CHECK POOL 664492 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSERONALD WUERTH664542POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

14,850.00 129482602PROFESSIONAL SERVICESHOWARD L SHIFMAN PC664585POOL03/13/2024

9,571.00 129482602ANNUAL FEEMUNETRIX LLC664665POOL03/13/2024

319.13 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES664722#POOL03/13/2024

7.85 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

24.65 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

351.63 CHECK POOL 664722 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50,000.00 129482602ASSESSESSMENT SERVICESASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION SERVICES664833POOL03/13/2024

250.00 129486400REIMBURSEMENTMELISSA MAISANO664837POOL03/13/2024

90,228.06 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

660.54 130185300MONTHLY SERVICEAT&T664478POOL02/22/2024

20,208.68 130171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

10,921.45 130192000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

40.01 130188012CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664494*#POOL02/29/2024

1,295.00 130182401TRAININGINSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY &664495POOL02/29/2024

153.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC664502#POOL03/13/2024

85.00 130174000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664506*#POOL03/13/2024

90.98 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

177.20 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYLYNN PEAVEY COMPANY664546POOL03/13/2024

65.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYNATIONAL BRANDING664547POOL03/13/2024

88.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

33.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

73.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

73.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

25.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

357.00 CHECK POOL 664547 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

2,500.00 130180100APX6000 PORTABLE RADIOS ACTIVATIONSTATE OF MICHIGAN664548POOL03/13/2024

74.00 130185300EQUIPMENT REPAIR/SUPPLYKUSTOM SIGNALS INC664550POOL03/13/2024

2,600.00 130182401TRAININGPUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING664577POOL03/13/2024

19.98 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

150.68 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

170.66 CHECK POOL 664579 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

543.37 130186300MOTORCYCLE UNIT GASOLINESE CORPORATION OF MICHIGAN664589POOL03/13/2024

332.71 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYEVIDENT INC664639POOL03/13/2024

274.90 130180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

2,304.28 130180100HVAC SERVICE

2,579.18 CHECK POOL 664644 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

300.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLYDIGIGRAPHX664645POOL03/13/2024

25.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

660.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

25.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

1,210.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

33.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

2,253.00 CHECK POOL 664645 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024

409.00 130180100BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION664685POOL03/13/2024

409.00 130180100BOARD-UP SERVICE

818.00 CHECK POOL 664685 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

500.00 130182401TRAININGNASRO664708POOL03/13/2024

50.00 130182401TRAINING

550.00 CHECK POOL 664708 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

69.95 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA664720POOL03/13/2024

177.36 130172700PRINTINGVILLAGE PRINTING & SUPPLY INC664741POOL03/13/2024

152.48 130174000BATTERIESBATTERIES PLUS BULBS #987664776POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

29.99 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

99.95 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

44.97 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

5.21 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

457.22 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

22.99 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

121.59 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

350.82 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

17.51 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

418.00 130172700FURNITURE

277.07 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

70.91 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

(124.79)130172700CREDIT MEMO

1,791.44 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50.00 130180100MEMBERSHIPSHEEPDOG GUARDIAN CONSULTING LLC664816POOL03/13/2024

315.00 130182402TRAININGSUCCESS 9-1-1 LLC664832POOL03/13/2024

315.00 130182402TRAINING

630.00 CHECK POOL 664832 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

657.91 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEJAMES WOLFE664839POOL03/13/2024

595.18 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEJAMES TWARDESKY664841POOL03/13/2024

48.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC664917#POOL03/13/2024

160.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

315.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

153.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

160.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

153.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

161.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

160.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

49.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

98.00 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT

12.00 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT

27.00 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT

(39.00)130174000CREDIT MEMO

1,506.50 CHECK POOL 664917 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

52,087.80 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

805.87 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

1,081.56 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,572.77 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,460.20 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

60.32 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664476*#POOL02/22/2024

10,838.48 133671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

4,760.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMSALLIE BROTHERS INC664500#POOL03/13/2024

1,610.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

279.93 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

409.50 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

479.50 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

84.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

455.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

57.75 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

90.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

700.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

560.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

410.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

430.94 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

405.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

385.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

385.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

385.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

410.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

385.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

385.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

430.94 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

13,505.00 CHECK POOL 664500 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

516.54 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

82.34 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

190.83 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

137.53 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

82.92 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

230.89 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

51.51 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

56.77 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

91.91 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

402.63 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,843.87 CHECK POOL 664510 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

307.30 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS664527POOL03/13/2024

300.72 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

608.02 CHECK POOL 664527 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,912.50 133693000NETWORK CONFIGURATIONPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664574#POOL03/13/2024

256.64 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

2,389.71 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL664608POOL03/13/2024

78.60 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,851.24 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

299.00 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,964.74 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

35.09 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,941.36 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

459.89 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

12,019.63 CHECK POOL 664608 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

45.00 133672701MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICEELITE TRAUMA CLEAN UP INC664637POOL03/13/2024

838.61 133680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

1,111.23 133693000HVAC SERVICES

3,180.22 133693000HVAC SERVICES

5,130.06 CHECK POOL 664644 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

300.00 133682401FIRE TRAININGMICHIGAN STATE POLICE664656POOL03/13/2024

300.00 133682401FIRE TRAINING

600.00 CHECK POOL 664656 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

274.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC664658POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

129.90 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

59.95 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

463.85 CHECK POOL 664658 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

14,448.54 133680100EMS BILLING SERVICEACCUMED BILLING INC664660POOL03/13/2024

617.00 133693000APPLIANCE REPAIRSEAGLE STAR EQUIPMENT664664POOL03/13/2024

434.94 133693000ELECTRICAL SERVICESGREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC664667*#POOL03/13/2024

592.06 133693000ELECTRICAL SERVICES

1,027.00 CHECK POOL 664667 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

407.25 133682401TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONJOSEPH SCHEHR664669POOL03/13/2024

407.25 133682401TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONSEAN MILLER664670POOL03/13/2024

843.75 133682401TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

1,251.00 CHECK POOL 664670 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

298.75 133674000HAZ-MAT EQUIPMENT PARTSBREATHING AIR SYSTEMS664678POOL03/13/2024

1,875.00 133698401PPE GEARPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS664724POOL03/13/2024

301.75 133698401PPE GEAR

6,807.16 133698401PPE GEAR

8,983.91 CHECK POOL 664724 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,350.00 133672701OPERATING SUPPLYTELEFLEX LLC664757POOL03/13/2024

6.00 133674000FIREFIGHTER ACLS CARDSHENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP664765POOL03/13/2024

495.00 133674000PRINTING SERVICESSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664786*#POOL03/13/2024

100.00 133693000APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICESAPPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC664793POOL03/13/2024

96.41 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

37.45 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

13.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

0.98 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

292.21 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

441.04 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

13,644.87 133674000MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC664805POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,830.17 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

503.34 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

927.03 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

16,905.41 CHECK POOL 664805 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

9,458.75 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITUREDREAM SEATS LLC664831POOL03/13/2024

2,813.26 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITURE

1,311.63 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITURE

33,373.35 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITURE

1,863.26 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITURE

12,185.55 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITURE

579.30 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITURE

61,585.10 CHECK POOL 664831 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

415.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO664914*#POOL03/13/2024

163,074.57 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

1,687.96 137171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

390.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTLEE OBERLE664604POOL03/13/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENT

420.00 CHECK POOL 664604 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,325.00 137180100PROFESSIONAL  SERVICESMCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC664611POOL03/13/2024

933.30 137172700CODE BOOKSINTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL664618POOL03/13/2024

60.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTPAUL LIZE664689POOL03/13/2024

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTFRANK BADALAMENTE664694POOL03/13/2024

60.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTJOHN IMPELLIZZERI664716POOL03/13/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENT

90.00 CHECK POOL 664716 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTTHOMAS DUGAN664723POOL03/13/2024

160.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTADAM BIDOUL664734POOL03/13/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDON JARVIS664749POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENT

60.00 CHECK POOL 664749 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTSUZANNE RUTKOWSKI664755POOL03/13/2024

270.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDAVID PODESZWIK664794POOL03/13/2024

115.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTJAMES KAISER664795POOL03/13/2024

13.09 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

130.32 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

18.70 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

14.99 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

25.78 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

520.14 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

6.49 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

343.52 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,073.03 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

180.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDEREK THOMAS664801POOL03/13/2024

45.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENT

225.00 CHECK POOL 664801 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.75 137186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC664809POOL03/13/2024

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTBRIAN SCHUMAN664813POOL03/13/2024

50.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTCRYSTAL PIERSON664834POOL03/13/2024

50.17 137172501REIMBURSEMENTABBY SIGLER664835POOL03/13/2024

8,680.21 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

533.04 140071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

150.00 140090000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC664502#POOL03/13/2024

2,468.02 140072700MAINTENANCEQUADIENT INC664591#POOL03/13/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON664659POOL03/13/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONWARREN G SMITH JR664680POOL03/13/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY664750POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI664782POOL03/13/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT664791POOL03/13/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI664792POOL03/13/2024

49.49 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

115.80 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

165.29 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONDELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR664804POOL03/13/2024

3,841.35 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ664663POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN664709POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSMICHAEL SYLVESTER664733POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY664766POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSANTHONY T SIERACKI JR664767POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY664768POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA664802POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSKEVIN M HIGGINS664817POOL03/13/2024

600.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

88.84 142171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

155.00 142172700BUSINESS CARDSSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664786*#POOL03/13/2024

243.84 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

492.97 142292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

533.04 142271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

30.27 142274000SUPPLIES/PARTS FOR BLIGHT BUSTERSWEINGARTZ SUPPLY664535#POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

269.15 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

83.63 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP664643POOL03/13/2024

37.69 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

90.00 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

211.32 CHECK POOL 664643 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,320.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC664646POOL03/13/2024

2,520.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,530.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,380.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,520.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,594.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,340.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,510.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,050.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,340.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

582.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,130.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,910.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

690.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

30,416.00 CHECK POOL 664646 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

99.99 142272700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

32,052.74 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

88.84 142671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

88.84 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

177.68 143071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

545.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESMACOMB COUNTY FINANCE664516POOL03/13/2024

1,868.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESALL ABOUT ANIMALS RESCUE664651POOL03/13/2024

1,391.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES

3,259.00 CHECK POOL 664651 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

105.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEWILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC664731POOL03/13/2024

400.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESI HEART DOGS RESCUE & ANIMAL HAVEN664764POOL03/13/2024

35.67 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICETHE WASHTUB664796POOL03/13/2024

32.26 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICE

67.93 CHECK POOL 664796 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESHUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB664799POOL03/13/2024

4,634.61 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

1,753.38 144171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

1,753.38 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,055.94 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

27.11 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

695.39 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,551.87 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

3,330.31 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

977.24 144271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

134.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664506*#POOL03/13/2024

633.72 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYEJ USA INC664507*#POOL03/13/2024

2,005.00 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

77.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

35.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

19.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

78.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,215.34 CHECK POOL 664510 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,280.89 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC664511POOL03/13/2024

92.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

100.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

309.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

449.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

191.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

256.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

385.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,066.03 CHECK POOL 664511 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

645.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE664512POOL03/13/2024

820.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,465.00 CHECK POOL 664512 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,855.00 144274000TOOLSTEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY664513POOL03/13/2024

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREGAL TIRE CO664524POOL03/13/2024

190.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO664528POOL03/13/2024

56.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

246.92 CHECK POOL 664528 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

82.98 144274000PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN664532POOL03/13/2024

14.82 144286300PETTY CASH

97.80 CHECK POOL 664532 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

62.58 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO664534*#POOL03/13/2024

1,079.98 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWEINGARTZ SUPPLY664535#POOL03/13/2024

4,126.21 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR664538POOL03/13/2024

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC664549POOL03/13/2024

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

370.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,385.00 CHECK POOL 664549 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

155.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC664551*#POOL03/13/2024

1,100.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE
1,255.00 CHECK POOL 664551 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

713.65 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO664565POOL03/13/2024

304.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,038.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

520.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

422.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

390.15 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

574.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

202.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,165.78 CHECK POOL 664565 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

68.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS664568POOL03/13/2024

139.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

45.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

93.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

346.80 CHECK POOL 664568 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

156.98 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

1,132.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES 
SERVI

664582POOL03/13/2024

14.38 144286300EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP664584POOL03/13/2024

270.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC664587POOL03/13/2024

824.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT664595POOL03/13/2024

264.89 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,089.25 CHECK POOL 664595 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

280.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRUCK AND TRAILER664633POOL03/13/2024

446.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS664642POOL03/13/2024

394.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

841.50 CHECK POOL 664642 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

393.44 144280100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

1,219.79 144293000HVAC SERVICE

1,613.23 CHECK POOL 664644 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

102.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY664662POOL03/13/2024

39.99 144274000MOBILE ACCESSORIESMICRO CENTER664666*#POOL03/13/2024

126.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY664681POOL03/13/2024

202.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

92.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

131.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

427.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

391.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

214.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

30.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

65.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

168.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

64.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

315.01 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

308.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

7.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

19.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

84.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

148.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

48.82 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

35.47 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

102.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

121.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

408.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

121.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

63.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

21.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

109.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

34.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

132.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,998.45 CHECK POOL 664681 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

17.70 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024

407.45 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH664691POOL03/13/2024

57.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS664704POOL03/13/2024

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBUCKS OIL CO INC664712POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

250.00 CHECK POOL 664712 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

758.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY664719POOL03/13/2024

21.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

758.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,667.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

406.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,264.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

133.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

33.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,902.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

758.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(181.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(181.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(181.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

8,161.11 CHECK POOL 664719 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,049.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECUMMINS SALES & SERVICE664737POOL03/13/2024

552.01 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

6,601.25 CHECK POOL 664737 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC664772POOL03/13/2024

32.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

231.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

28.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

49.53 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

62.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

150.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

636.71 CHECK POOL 664772 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,010.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC664779POOL03/13/2024

999.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,064.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,179.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

283.57 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

7,537.49 CHECK POOL 664779 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

611.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC664781POOL03/13/2024

1,501.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,113.01 CHECK POOL 664781 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

126.87 144274000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

57.98 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

84.62 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

23.32 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

292.79 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

9,418.95 144280100ASSET MANAGEMENTVERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC664806POOL03/13/2024

550.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMUFFLER MAN EASTPOINTE664812POOL03/13/2024

21.86 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE664818POOL03/13/2024

229.50 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

736.50 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

987.86 CHECK POOL 664818 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

632.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP664820POOL03/13/2024

2,079.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,712.00 CHECK POOL 664820 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

10,276.33 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

664913POOL03/13/2024

28.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

97.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

759.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

134.57 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

457.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

283.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

89.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

154.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12,299.24 CHECK POOL 664913 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

82.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC664915POOL03/13/2024

1,084.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

151.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

840.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

2,755.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,913.87 CHECK POOL 664915 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

94,019.34 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

444.20 144771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

300.00 144780119TITLE SERVICESETITLE AGENCY INC664571*#POOL03/13/2024

58.05 144780100ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664599*#POOL03/13/2024

5,467.50 144798400TRIMBLE SURVEY EQUIPMENTSEILER INSTRUMENT &
MANUFACTURING

664752POOL03/13/2024

121.50 144798400TRIMBLE SURVEY EQUIPMENT

247.50 144798400TRIMBLE SURVEY EQUIPMENT

31.50 144798400TRIMBLE SURVEY EQUIPMENT

5,868.00 CHECK POOL 664752 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,670.25 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

32.91 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY664475POOL02/22/2024

61.66 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

94.57 CHECK POOL 664475 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

77.15 144892600ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664491*#POOL02/29/2024

171.72 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

50.00 179595800MEMBERSHIPMICHIGAN MUSEUMS ASSOCIATION664650POOL03/13/2024

30.00 179595800MEMBERSHIPMACOMB COUNTY HERITAGE664714POOL03/13/2024

2,450.00 179596140DISPLAY MAINTENANCESANDHILL GLASS CO664790POOL03/13/2024

2,530.00 Total for department 1795:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

54.93 179692000MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664493*#POOL02/29/2024

54.93 Total for department 1796:

975,699.74 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(2,802.30)000021000RESURFACINGMDOT664598#POOL03/13/2024

2,802.30 000021074RESURFACING

0.00 CHECK POOL 664598 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

2,802.30 245197400RESURFACINGMDOT664598#POOL03/13/2024

23,114.04 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664599*#POOL03/13/2024

35,083.07 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

13,023.44 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,732.86 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,307.75 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

9,245.62 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

85,506.78 CHECK POOL 664599 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

1,434.13 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC664759*#POOL03/13/2024

731.89 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,166.02 CHECK POOL 664759 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

90,475.10 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

183.75 246380100SNOW PATHS MONITORINGSMART PLANET SOFTWARE664777*#POOL03/13/2024

183.75 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

28,886.86 247480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT664517*#POOL03/13/2024

28,886.86 Total for department 2474:

119,545.71 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

551.25 346380100SNOW PATHS MONITORINGSMART PLANET SOFTWARE664777*#POOL03/13/2024

551.25 Total for department 3463:

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

5,916.58 347480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT664517*#POOL03/13/2024

5,916.58 Total for department 3474:

6,467.83 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(60,503.00)000021000DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTSPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC664798#POOL03/13/2024

60,503.00 000021123DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 CHECK POOL 664798 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

60,503.00 920497400DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTSPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC664798#POOL03/13/2024

60,503.00 Total for department 9204:

60,503.00 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

1,688.65 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES664649*POOL03/13/2024

1,688.65 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

29.82 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

19.75 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

110.13 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

906.14 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

47.54 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

33.88 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

74.85 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

39.32 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

8,354.51 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

653.92 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

22.48 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.05 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

39.81 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

25.08 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.10 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

26.93 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

268.57 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

35.54 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

27.48 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

19.40 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

10,865.45 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

710.72 920871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

16,332.28 920892000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

100.02 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

517.42 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

520.00 920870713OFFICIALMICHAEL KNOLL664581POOL03/13/2024

2,725.00 920870713AEROBICS INSTRUCTORBODY IMAGES INC664586POOL03/13/2024

1,820.54 920876000STAFF APPARELCREATIVE AWARDS664597POOL03/13/2024

663.76 920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

1,312.25 920880100HVAC SERVICE

4,070.78 920880100HVAC SERVICE

6,046.79 CHECK POOL 664644 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

278.40 920876000ELECTRIC SUPPLY/MAINTENANCECOMPETITIVE LIGHTING INC664655POOL03/13/2024

1,102.22 920880100ELECTRICAL SERVICEGREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC664667*#POOL03/13/2024

427.50 920880100WATER MONITORING CONTRACTENVIRONMENTAL SUPPORT664673POOL03/13/2024

480.00 920870713PRIVATE SINGING LESSONSGREGORY TRZASKOMA664675POOL03/13/2024

250.00 920870713OFFICIALANTHONY WRIGHT664682POOL03/13/2024

360.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORJEAN W BRANCH664706POOL03/13/2024

250.00 920870713OFFICIALWILLIAM HOPKINS664721POOL03/13/2024

987.50 920880100POOL/SPA REPAIRBARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC664727POOL03/13/2024

40,306.00 920897400PLAY STRUCTURE-BUTCHER PARK 2GREAT LAKES RECREATION CO LLC664754POOL03/13/2024

480.00 920870713FITNESS INSTRUCTORSANDRA C DICKSON664787POOL03/13/2024

205.00 920870713OFFICIALCAITLYN M CALCATERRA664815POOL03/13/2024

1,638.00 920870713KARATE INSTRUCTORADAM KENT PERRY664826POOL03/13/2024

195.00 920870713BELLY DANCING INSTRUCTORLEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH664828POOL03/13/2024

86,597.84 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

424.93 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

369.73 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

794.66 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

794.66 Total for department 9210:

89,081.15 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

1,422.51 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

57.23 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,479.74 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

108.80 922685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664476*#POOL02/22/2024

152.92 922685300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY664477*#POOL02/22/2024

2,487.52 922671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

1,362.94 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664491*#POOL02/29/2024

128.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664506*#POOL03/13/2024

100.23 922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

260.00 922680100STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMITSTATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE664557POOL03/13/2024

61,860.74 922680112SOLID WASTESOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY664570POOL03/13/2024

114.09 922672700FIRST AID SUPPLYQUALITY FIRST AID & SAFETY INC664624POOL03/13/2024

272.74 922680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASHEASTSIDE TRUCK WASH664745POOL03/13/2024

65.00 922680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664761POOL03/13/2024

65.00 922680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

130.00 CHECK POOL 664761 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

68,527.72 Total for department 9226:

68,527.72 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

533.04 923071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

40.58 923072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

7.18 923072700OFFICE SUPPLY

47.76 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

580.80 Total for department 9230:

580.80 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

621.88 925071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

5,795.33 925092000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

110.43 925088010OPERATING SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

3,896.10 925074000OPERATING SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC664590POOL03/13/2024

749.25 925074000OPERATING SUPPLY

4,645.35 CHECK POOL 664590 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

1,028.27 925080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

1,017.50 925088001PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC664679*#POOL03/13/2024

27.67 925080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024

90.00 925072700OFFICE SUPPLYSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664786*#POOL03/13/2024

90.00 925072700OFFICE SUPPLY

90.00 925072700OFFICE SUPPLY

90.00 925072700OFFICE SUPPLY

90.00 925072700OFFICE SUPPLY

450.00 CHECK POOL 664786 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

14.89 925072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

64.77 925072700OFFICE SUPPLY

79.66 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

610.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLYMIDWEST VISUAL WORKS LLC664829POOL03/13/2024

1,990.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

134.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

2,083.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

124.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

937.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

1,037.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

245.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

360.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

1,260.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

425.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

298.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

61.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

169.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

212.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

188.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

152.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

399.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

120.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

684.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

1,023.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

12,511.00 CHECK POOL 664829 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

26,287.09 Total for department 9250:

26,287.09 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

88.84 925971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKAREN LEMKE664553POOL03/13/2024

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

690.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,350.00 CHECK POOL 664553 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

2,075.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL664554POOL03/13/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,715.00 CHECK POOL 664554 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON664578*#POOL03/13/2024

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,980.00 CHECK POOL 664578 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSONYA HRYSHKO664588POOL03/13/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 CHECK POOL 664588 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNIFER CHUPA664593POOL03/13/2024

112.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

56.25 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

930.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

5,703.75 CHECK POOL 664593 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN664594POOL03/13/2024

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,260.00 CHECK POOL 664594 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU664596POOL03/13/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,950.00 CHECK POOL 664596 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ664603POOL03/13/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

62.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,822.50 CHECK POOL 664603 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA664609POOL03/13/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 CHECK POOL 664609 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY664612POOL03/13/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
1,260.00 CHECK POOL 664612 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

625.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA664614POOL03/13/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ664619POOL03/13/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,500.00 CHECK POOL 664619 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA664622POOL03/13/2024

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,560.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

870.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,200.00 CHECK POOL 664622 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY664623POOL03/13/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

930.00 CHECK POOL 664623 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYERIC LUNDQUIST JR664626POOL03/13/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,140.00 CHECK POOL 664626 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKATHERINE HOM664630POOL03/13/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 CHECK POOL 664630 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS664631POOL03/13/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,080.00 CHECK POOL 664631 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPETER TORRICE664632POOL03/13/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE664634POOL03/13/2024

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,240.00 CHECK POOL 664634 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJONATHAN BIERNAT664636POOL03/13/2024

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC664640POOL03/13/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,170.00 CHECK POOL 664640 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID PIETROSKI664647POOL03/13/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER664652POOL03/13/2024

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,500.00 CHECK POOL 664652 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR664654POOL03/13/2024

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00 CHECK POOL 664654 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN664657POOL03/13/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,490.00 CHECK POOL 664657 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDOUGLAS S DOVITZ PC664672POOL03/13/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI664683POOL03/13/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,680.00 CHECK POOL 664683 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

810.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNA BOMMARITO CROSS664688POOL03/13/2024

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,395.00 CHECK POOL 664688 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO664692POOL03/13/2024

870.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,480.00 CHECK POOL 664692 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAMELA M KROLL664705POOL03/13/2024

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,020.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

780.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,390.00 CHECK POOL 664705 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER664710POOL03/13/2024

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,080.00 CHECK POOL 664710 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY M LUBINSKI664713POOL03/13/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00 CHECK POOL 664713 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL BAKOTICH664726POOL03/13/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA664732POOL03/13/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,590.00 CHECK POOL 664732 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO664735POOL03/13/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 CHECK POOL 664735 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST664739POOL03/13/2024

425.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,495.00 CHECK POOL 664739 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

9,840.00 925982601MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORDINATORRICHARD CERVENAK664740POOL03/13/2024

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

7,920.00 925982601MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORDINATOR

19,710.00 CHECK POOL 664740 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYROY M GRUENBURG664747POOL03/13/2024

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

675.00 CHECK POOL 664747 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY664789POOL03/13/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC664823POOL03/13/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,555.00 CHECK POOL 664823 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI664830POOL03/13/2024

240.00 925982601COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS

480.00 CHECK POOL 664830 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

81,505.09 Total for department 9259:

81,505.09 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

380.73 926182215CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664494*#POOL02/29/2024

24,958.09 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC664551*#POOL03/13/2024

346.91 926182215CANINE SUPPLYRAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING664616POOL03/13/2024

89.10 926182215CANINE SERVICEPATTERSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL664756POOL03/13/2024

1,500.00 926182215INSTALLATION SERVICEFLOCK SAFETY664797POOL03/13/2024

27,274.83 Total for department 9261:

27,274.83 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

750.00 926286400TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE664602POOL03/13/2024

650.00 926286400TRAININGBAER SOLUTIONS LLC664836POOL03/13/2024

1,400.00 Total for department 9262:

1,400.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

1,776.80 927171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

4,214.78 927192000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

5,351.97 927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

9,566.75 CHECK POOL 664492 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

45.92 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

139.44 927182201VIDEOSSUBURBAN LIBRARY664514POOL03/13/2024

34.98 927182201VIDEOS

63.48 927182201VIDEOS

126.17 927182201VIDEOS

259.15 927182201VIDEOS

90.46 927182201VIDEOS

24.69 927182201VIDEOS

359.86 927182201VIDEOS

1,249.57 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

212.43 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

777.78 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

1,963.44 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

359.91 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

191.89 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

164.47 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

222.26 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

573.94 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

917.79 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

218.81 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

238.05 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

22.09 927198200BOOKS

1,677.57 927198200BOOKS

399.07 927198200BOOKS

152.40 927198200BOOKS

1,199.00 927198200BOOKS

1,245.82 927198200BOOKS

181.19 927198200BOOKS

4,622.54 927198200BOOKS

113.58 927198200BOOKS

131.72 927198200BOOKS

200.18 927198200BOOKS

1,666.76 927198200BOOKS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

1,120.67 927198200BOOKS

1,004.85 927198200BOOKS

635.05 927198200BOOKS

173.34 927198200BOOKS

20.95 927198200BOOKS

146.25 927198200BOOKS

179.10 927198200BOOKS

9,610.02 927198200BOOKS

2,787.08 927198200BOOKS

112.20 927198200BOOKS

50.38 927198200BOOKS

65.00 927198200BOOKS

414.33 927198200BOOKS

36,119.71 CHECK POOL 664514 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

25.00 927186400CONFERENCEMICHIGAN LIBRARY664519POOL03/13/2024

25.00 927186400CONFERENCEMICHIGAN LIBRARY664520POOL03/13/2024

118.64 927172700OPERATING SUPPLYTHE LIBRARY STORE INC664575POOL03/13/2024

1,023.57 927180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

1,431.18 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYSUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP664661POOL03/13/2024

1,230.96 927193000ELECTRICAL SERVICEGREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC664667*#POOL03/13/2024

1,017.50 927180100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC664679*#POOL03/13/2024

195.50 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024

590.95 927182207SUBSCRIPTIONMICHIGAN.COM664698POOL03/13/2024

190.00 927180100RECYCLING PROGRAMGFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC664707POOL03/13/2024

442.50 927186400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONAPRIL LIBBY664715POOL03/13/2024

211.77 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

261.46 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

87.96 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

120.52 927172702OFFICE SUPPLY

681.71 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

25.85 927172700LIBRARY SUPPLIESAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC664819POOL03/13/2024

350.00 927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMLITTLE CREATURES664824POOL03/13/2024

54,857.54 Total for department 9271:

54,857.54 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 0000

8,860.53 000024101REIMBURSEABLE ADMIN EXPENSES JUL-DEC23TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664531*POOL03/13/2024

4,144.00 000027300REHAB PROJECT COSTSQUALIFIED CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION664774#POOL03/13/2024

13,004.53 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

355.36 966671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

80.51 966695000PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN664533POOL03/13/2024

90.00 966695000DUESSEMBOIA664552POOL03/13/2024

27.53 966695000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

553.40 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

88.84 970671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

30.00 970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER664540POOL03/13/2024

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC664571*#POOL03/13/2024

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

250.00 CHECK POOL 664571 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

30.00 970680134REIMBURSEMENTROBERT WEIDNER664686POOL03/13/2024

398.84 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

32,740.00 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSD & T HOME IMPROVEMENT664625POOL03/13/2024

2,325.00 970788203REHABILITATION COSTSD R MARTIN664677*POOL03/13/2024

35,000.00 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSQUALIFIED CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION664774#POOL03/13/2024

70,065.00 Total for department 9707:

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

1,456.00 985080156SENIOR GRASS AND SNOWMACOMB COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES664544POOL03/13/2024

15,000.00 985080158SHELTER NIGHTSTURNING POINT INC664605POOL03/13/2024

16,456.00 Total for department 9850:

100,477.77 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 0000

19,788.73 000024101REIMBERSABLE EXPENSESTREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664531*POOL03/13/2024

19,788.73 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

27.04 947688203ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY664505POOL03/13/2024

27.04 Total for department 9476:

19,815.77 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

4,400.00 977880237HOUSING AGENT SERVICESOLHSA664629POOL03/13/2024

4,400.00 Total for department 9778:

4,400.00 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

125.00 970680141TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC664571*#POOL03/13/2024

275.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC664627POOL03/13/2024

400.00 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

20,925.00 970780118REHABILITATION COSTSD R MARTIN664677*POOL03/13/2024

2,550.00 970780228REHABILITATION COSTS

23,475.00 CHECK POOL 664677 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

23,475.00 Total for department 9707:

23,875.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

Department: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

115,368.22 941097400IMAGESOFT MAINTENANCEIMAGESOFT INC664695POOL03/13/2024

115,368.22 Total for department 9410:

115,368.22 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(2,710.22)000021000PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC664615*#POOL03/13/2024

2,710.22 000021094PAVEMENT REPAIRS

0.00 CHECK POOL 664615 TOTAL FOR FUND 437:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

2,710.22 943797450PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC664615*#POOL03/13/2024

2,710.22 Total for department 9437:

2,710.22 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(169,682.68)000021000RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAINMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC664743*#POOL03/13/2024

7,648.70 000021001RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN

169,682.68 000021096RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN

7,648.70 CHECK POOL 664743 TOTAL FOR FUND 438:

7,648.70 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

908.44 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC664560*#POOL03/13/2024

169,682.68 943897450RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAINMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC664743*#POOL03/13/2024

11,250.00 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC664759*#POOL03/13/2024

181,841.12 Total for department 9438:

189,489.82 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

88.84 949471900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

88.84 Total for department 9494:

88.84 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

9,476.55 953692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

103.47 953685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664476*#POOL02/22/2024

355.36 953671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

624.00 953698000PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICEPATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS664522POOL03/13/2024

37.77 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

(15.00)953693000CREDIT MEMO

22.77 CHECK POOL 664579 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

181.83 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

658.10 953680100GENERATOR MAINTENANCEPM TECHNOLOGIES664648*#POOL03/13/2024

123.75 953680100ELECTRICAL SERVICESGREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC664667*#POOL03/13/2024

4.92 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024

144.50 953680100SOFTWARE SUPPORTHI-TECH SYSTEM SERVICE INC664703POOL03/13/2024

351.20 953698422COUNTERTOP FABRICATIONG & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC664769*#POOL03/13/2024

3,843.00 953693000WATERPROOFINGLUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON664785POOL03/13/2024

17.98 953672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

1.11 953672700OFFICE SUPPLY

19.09 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

15,908.54 Total for department 9536:

15,908.54 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 0000

848.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDBARBARA HUFFMAN664904#POOL03/13/2024

907.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDMICHEAL CURTIS664905#POOL03/13/2024

607.50 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDALICE MASON-COOPER664906#POOL03/13/2024

2,362.50 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(349.00)008066704SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDBARBARA HUFFMAN664904#POOL03/13/2024

(229.00)008066704SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDMICHEAL CURTIS664905#POOL03/13/2024

(75.00)008067900SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDALICE MASON-COOPER664906#POOL03/13/2024

(653.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

102.00 953785300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664476*#POOL02/22/2024

88.84 953771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

193.89 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

113.32 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

(44.98)953793000CREDIT MEMO

68.34 CHECK POOL 664579 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

181.83 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

658.10 953780100GENERATOR MAINTENANCEPM TECHNOLOGIES664648*#POOL03/13/2024

371.25 953780100ELECTRICAL SERVICESGREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC664667*#POOL03/13/2024

150.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC664671POOL03/13/2024

14.75 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

705.24 953798422COUNTERTOP FABRICATIONG & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC664769*#POOL03/13/2024

87.89 953798422COUNTERTOP FABRICATION

793.13 CHECK POOL 664769 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

71.91 953772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

4.40 953772700OFFICE SUPPLY

76.31 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

5,700.00 953780100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC664810POOL03/13/2024

739.25 953780100CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC664916POOL03/13/2024

9,137.69 Total for department 9537:

10,847.19 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

1,987.49 000004101REFUNDELLEN GLISSMAN664487POOL02/22/2024

1,102.30 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC664507*#POOL03/13/2024

2,103.20 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

3,205.50 CHECK POOL 664507 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,389.00 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVESETNA SUPPLY COMPANY664508POOL03/13/2024

6,603.70 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVES

810.00 000011100OPERATING SUPPLY

702.00 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVES

2,821.00 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVES

15,325.70 CHECK POOL 664508 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(1,206.28)000021000PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC664615*#POOL03/13/2024

1,206.28 000021094PAVEMENT REPAIRS

0.00 CHECK POOL 664615 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,732.47 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTSCORE & MAIN LP664730POOL03/13/2024

(28,776.60)000021000RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAINMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC664743*#POOL03/13/2024

1,297.15 000021001RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN

28,776.60 000021096RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN

1,297.15 CHECK POOL 664743 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

70.00 000004101REFUNDCITY OF WARREN CLERKS OFFICE664871POOL03/13/2024

42.80 000004101REFUNDPRICE BARRETT664903POOL03/13/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDINSERV664907POOL03/13/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDPRESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION INC664908POOL03/13/2024

139.92 000025503REFUNDSOPHIA BROWN664909POOL03/13/2024

244.41 000004101REFUNDMDHHS BUREAU OF FINANCE664910POOL03/13/2024

2,810.23 000011000NEPTUNE WATER METERSFERGUSON WATERWORKS664912POOL03/13/2024

2,460.10 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

1,321.78 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

6,592.11 CHECK POOL 664912 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

31,637.55 Total for department 0000:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1537 GENERAL

896,775.34 1537927002024 WHOLESALE WATERGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY664501POOL03/13/2024

896,775.34 Total for department 1537:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

4,444.97 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

537.45 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

213.43 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

5,195.85 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

955.75 154080100DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY664477*#POOL02/22/2024

572.25 154085300DATA PLAN

1,528.00 CHECK POOL 664477 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,398.68 154071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

211.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664506*#POOL03/13/2024

28.08 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

35.61 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

145.69 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

152.40 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

20.78 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

64.84 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

447.40 CHECK POOL 664510 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

427.46 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC664525POOL03/13/2024

113.99 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

541.45 CHECK POOL 664525 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

6,338.99 154086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN664530#POOL03/13/2024

12,303.90 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMISS DIG SYSTEM664537POOL03/13/2024

2,500.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

848.10 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

103.04 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

15,755.04 CHECK POOL 664537 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

850.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSURVEY INSTRUMENT SALES664541POOL03/13/2024

25.99 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYTEAM EQUIPMENT664555POOL03/13/2024

360.00 154071302TRAININGMICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO664558POOL03/13/2024

360.00 154071302TRAINING

185.00 154071302TRAINING

905.00 CHECK POOL 664558 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

45.27 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL664563#POOL03/13/2024

45.27 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

45.27 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

135.81 CHECK POOL 664563 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

55.84 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

37.71 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

56.32 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

(10.44)154074000CREDIT MEMO

139.43 CHECK POOL 664579 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

279.68 154080255ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664599*#POOL03/13/2024

89.71 154080255ENGINEERING SERVICES

179.42 154080255ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,656.99 154080255ENGINEERING SERVICES

6,197.87 154080255ENGINEERING SERVICES

89.71 154080255ENGINEERING SERVICES

8,493.38 CHECK POOL 664599 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

390.30 154080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

49.47 154074000MOBILE ACCESSORIESMICRO CENTER664666*#POOL03/13/2024

47.20 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024

73.04 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMTECH COMPANY664690POOL03/13/2024

45.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTKELLY BISHOP664699POOL03/13/2024

7,758.32 154074000SAND SLAG & AGGREGATEOSBURN INDUSTRIES INC664725POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

11,564.85 154080100SEWER CLEANING & TELEVISINGPIPETEK INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES664742POOL03/13/2024

4,245.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDPW & SON LLC664751POOL03/13/2024

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,645.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,695.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,695.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,595.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,595.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5,795.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

74,865.00 CHECK POOL 664751 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

5,277.58 154074000CLASS II FILL SANDS A TORELLO INC664753*#POOL03/13/2024

4,174.85 154074000CLASS II FILL SAND

9,452.43 CHECK POOL 664753 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

160.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTNICHOLAS JIMENEZ664760POOL03/13/2024

30.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTPAUL BRADLEY664763POOL03/13/2024

45.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTJULIA HARRIS664771POOL03/13/2024

323.60 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYVIC BOND SALES INC664773POOL03/13/2024

878.88 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

75.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTJESSICA PARRIS664838POOL03/13/2024

148,724.11 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

305.84 156085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY664477*#POOL02/22/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

1,332.60 156071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

383.19 156086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN664530#POOL03/13/2024

921.78 156080100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC664679*#POOL03/13/2024

230.45 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

460.89 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

46.09 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

506.98 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

15,078.00 156080100WATER BILLING ENVELOPE STOCK

12,235.00 156080100WATER BILLING ENVELOPE STOCK

(1,110.90)156080200PRINTING SERVICE

28,368.29 CHECK POOL 664679 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

262.87 156074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

75.00 156071302REIMBURSEMENTCLAIR HAKEEM664827POOL03/13/2024

30,727.79 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

296.30 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

19.59 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

13,304.97 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

748.07 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

369.73 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14,738.66 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

41.41 158085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY664477*#POOL02/22/2024

2,665.20 158071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

6.47 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664491*#POOL02/29/2024

108,513.41 158092005ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

49.87 158085300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664493*#POOL02/29/2024

618.80 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

444.33 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

106.93 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

258.90 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

175.93 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

49.77 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

443.97 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

375.88 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

401.55 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

2,876.06 CHECK POOL 664510 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

613.14 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMOTION INDUSTRIES INC664521POOL03/13/2024

1,657.08 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

392.70 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

348.39 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(1,452.34)158093001CREDIT MEMO

(593.02)158093001CREDIT MEMO

965.95 CHECK POOL 664521 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

22.83 158071302PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN664523POOL03/13/2024

37.16 158074000PETTY CASH

237.89 158093001PETTY CASH

297.88 CHECK POOL 664523 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

959.79 158086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN664530#POOL03/13/2024

1.62 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO664534*#POOL03/13/2024

234.01 158074300IPP SUPPLYIDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC664543POOL03/13/2024

1,460.00 158074300LAB FOR SAMPLE TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES INC664556POOL03/13/2024

1,672.00 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC664560*#POOL03/13/2024

608.22 158093020BUILDING MAINTENANCESCHENA ROOFING & SHEET664561POOL03/13/2024

39.71 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETRO WELDING SUPPLY664562POOL03/13/2024

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL664563#POOL03/13/2024

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

29.18 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

114.05 CHECK POOL 664563 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,840.00 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYUNITED POWER & BATTERY664564POOL03/13/2024

7,819.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYTROJAN TECHNOLOGIES664566POOL03/13/2024

1,235.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

9,054.00 CHECK POOL 664566 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

358.60 158093020GATE REPAIR/MAINTENANCEINTERNATIONAL CONTROLS664567POOL03/13/2024

729.60 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYPERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR664569POOL03/13/2024

339.22 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLY

1,068.82 CHECK POOL 664569 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

135.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE/TESTINGALS ENVIRONMENTAL664573POOL03/13/2024

285.00 158074300LAB ANALYSIS

275.00 158074300LAB ANALYSIS

168.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE/TESTING

296.00 158074300LAB ANALYSIS

1,159.00 CHECK POOL 664573 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

166.19 158093001MISC SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

3,897.52 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC664610*#POOL03/13/2024

225.90 158074000OFFICE SUPPLYPREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS664653*#POOL03/13/2024

1,550.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMOTION SYSTEMS, INC664728POOL03/13/2024

2,875.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYDU BOIS-COOPER ASSOCIATES664729POOL03/13/2024

139.50 158074300SPECIALTY GASESROY SMITH COMPANY664738POOL03/13/2024

366.00 158093020CRANE MAINTENANCE/SERVICECRANE 1 SERVICES INC664744POOL03/13/2024

985.00 158093020MAINTENANCE REPAIRSMICHIGAN FENCE OUTLET LLC664748POOL03/13/2024

557.10 158071302TRAVEL EXPENSEBRYAN CLOR664762POOL03/13/2024

557.58 158071302TRAVEL EXPENSEJOSEPH RUMINSKI664770POOL03/13/2024

17,020.00 158074300CHEMICALSPOLYDYNE INC664911POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

150.00 158093020OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO664914*#POOL03/13/2024

179,214.52 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

92.17 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC664560*#POOL03/13/2024

13,035.54 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664599*#POOL03/13/2024

4,795.46 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,541.24 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,301.49 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

5,214.22 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,712.65 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

12,994.27 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

42,594.87 CHECK POOL 664599 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,206.28 904497001PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC664615*#POOL03/13/2024

28,776.60 904497001RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAINMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC664743*#POOL03/13/2024

719.92 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC664759*#POOL03/13/2024

73,389.84 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

135,000.00 904798080MAINTENANCE REPAIRSCHAD REFRACTORY CONSTRUCTION664526POOL03/13/2024

20,775.00 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESMETCO SERVICES INC664592POOL03/13/2024

2,024.71 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

11,078.88 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

273.98 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,728.63 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

36,881.20 CHECK POOL 664592 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

171,881.20 Total for department 9047:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

495,000.00 907299604DEBT SERVICEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK664572POOL03/13/2024

63,725.00 907299605DEBT SERVICE

178,325.00 907299605DEBT SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9072 EXPENSE
737,050.00 CHECK POOL 664572 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

737,050.00 Total for department 9072:

2,269,400.35 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

8,189.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL664480*POOL02/22/2024

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU664484*POOL02/22/2024

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE664485POOL02/22/2024

1,770.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227664486*POOL02/22/2024

1,200.06 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP664499*POOL02/29/2024

13,102.41 Total for department 0000:

13,102.41 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

634.81 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTAFZAL MUHAMMAD664853POOL03/13/2024

447.66 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTTARAS LOS664854POOL03/13/2024

341.00 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTDEVIN KUHFAL664855POOL03/13/2024

35.00 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCITY OF WARREN664856POOL03/13/2024

31.81 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTREINHART FOODSERVICE664857POOL03/13/2024

643.80 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664858POOL03/13/2024

1,306.61 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTTHE JOHN S KUPIEC & JUDITH KUPIEC664859POOL03/13/2024

1,288.78 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664860POOL03/13/2024

1,117.00 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664861POOL03/13/2024

1,323.40 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664862POOL03/13/2024

670.00 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTDIANE DUNSCOMBE664863POOL03/13/2024

1,136.56 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664864POOL03/13/2024

1,218.84 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664865POOL03/13/2024

1,086.96 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTWAYNE DEARRY664866POOL03/13/2024

16.71 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCHRISTOPHER CAMAJ664867POOL03/13/2024

390.18 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTNANCY SCHICK664868POOL03/13/2024

275.24 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664869POOL03/13/2024

11,964.36 Total for department 9701:

11,964.36 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

1,711.13 000023118PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE COMMAND664479POOL02/22/2024

61,241.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL664480*POOL02/22/2024

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE664482POOL02/22/2024

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE664483POOL02/22/2024

8,749.04 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU664484*POOL02/22/2024

6,330.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227664486*POOL02/22/2024

9,721.95 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP664499*POOL02/29/2024

429.76 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412664847POOL03/13/2024

1,340.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND664848POOL03/13/2024

2,580.00 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS664849POOL03/13/2024

93,834.60 Total for department 0000:

93,834.60 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 75/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

Department: 9801 S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

24,849.00 980196700DEMOLITIONS A TORELLO INC664753*#POOL03/13/2024

390.00 980196700ASBESTOS SURVEYSBRADLEY G SMITH664822POOL03/13/2024

25,239.00 Total for department 9801:

25,239.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

4,408,252.59 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



 
 

CITY OF WARREN WATER & SEWER SYSTEM 
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 

REGULAR MEETING OF  
MARCH 12, 2024 

 
               MISCELLANEOUS TRANSFERS  

 
 
    

 
TRANSFER TO  

 
REASON 

 
DATE  

 

 
AMOUNT 

 
    

ICMA 401-A 02/08/24 $ 49,083.44 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 02/08/24  9,927.49 
 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 02/08/24 675.00 
 

ICMA RHS 02/08/24 9,421.96 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 02/08/24 2,234.00 
 

ICMA 401-A 02/21/24 43,189.78 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 02/21/24 9,906.96 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 02/21/24 675.00 

ICMA RHS 02/21/24 8,168.78 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 02/21/24 2,234.00 

IRS  FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 02/08/24 86,299.44 

IRS  
 

FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 
 

02/21/24 70,706.32 

     

    

 
FEBRUARY TOTAL 

 
 

 
 

 
  $292,522.17 

 



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

MICROSOFT LICENSES 2/28/24 3,162.00

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 3/18/24 $3,162.00 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 12, 2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

03/06/2024 10:07 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

975,699.74 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

119,545.71 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

6,467.83 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

60,503.00 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

89,081.15 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

68,527.72 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

580.80 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

26,287.09 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

81,505.09 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

27,274.83 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

1,400.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

54,857.54 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

100,477.77 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

19,815.77 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

4,400.00 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

23,875.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

115,368.22 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

2,710.22 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

189,489.82 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

88.84 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

15,908.54 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

10,847.19 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

2,269,400.35 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

13,102.41 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

11,964.36 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

93,834.60 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

25,239.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

4,408,252.59 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/6Page: 03/06/2024 10:09 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 664474 - 664917

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

50,852.02 DTE ENERGY000323664474POOL02/22/2024
94.57 DTE ENERGY000324664475POOL02/22/2024
489.48 AT&T000731664476POOL02/22/2024

2,028.17 AT&T MOBILITY011369664477POOL02/22/2024
660.54 AT&T017390664478POOL02/22/2024

1,711.13 WARREN POLICE COMMAND080003664479POOL02/22/2024
69,430.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009664480POOL02/22/2024
61,159.08 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080029664481POOL02/22/2024
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079664482POOL02/22/2024

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079664483POOL02/22/2024
9,599.39 MISDU080118664484POOL02/22/2024
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172664485POOL02/22/2024
8,100.00 LOCAL U227080221664486POOL02/22/2024
1,987.49 ELLEN GLISSMAN099998664487POOL02/22/2024

30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998664488POOL02/22/2024
30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998664489POOL02/22/2024

3,000.00 SCHOOLCRAFT COLLEGE006089664490POOL02/26/2024
1,446.56 DTE ENERGY000323664491POOL02/29/2024

172,880.33 DTE ENERGY000324664492POOL02/29/2024
104.80 AT&T000731664493POOL02/29/2024
420.74 VERIZON WIRELESS012239664494POOL02/29/2024

1,295.00 INSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY &017796664495POOL02/29/2024
216.96 DENCAP080109664496POOL02/29/2024

5,158.54 DELTA DENTAL PLAN080110664497POOL02/29/2024
291,976.70 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI080218664498POOL02/29/2024
10,922.01 AFLAC GROUP080242664499POOL02/29/2024
15,963.65 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043664500POOL03/13/2024

896,775.34 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY000142664501POOL03/13/2024
475.50 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184664502POOL03/13/2024
139.95 CHESTER BOOT SHOP000222664503POOL03/13/2024

1,384.95 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER000317664504POOL03/13/2024
27.04 DTE ENERGY000323664505POOL03/13/2024

3,660.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329664506POOL03/13/2024
3,839.22 EJ USA INC000371664507POOL03/13/2024

15,325.70 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY000394664508POOL03/13/2024
50.11 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP000400664509POOL03/13/2024

7,962.96 GRAINGER INC000466664510POOL03/13/2024
4,066.03 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502664511POOL03/13/2024
1,465.00 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE000537664512POOL03/13/2024
1,855.00 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY000630664513POOL03/13/2024

36,119.71 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634664514POOL03/13/2024
3,000.00 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE000659664515POOL03/13/2024

545.00 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE000661664516POOL03/13/2024
34,803.44 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT000665664517POOL03/13/2024
2,305.00 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666664518POOL03/13/2024

25.00 MICHIGAN LIBRARY000741664519POOL03/13/2024
25.00 MICHIGAN LIBRARY000741664520POOL03/13/2024
965.95 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC000791664521POOL03/13/2024
624.00 PATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS000868664522POOL03/13/2024
297.88 CITY OF WARREN000877664523POOL03/13/2024
80.00 REGAL TIRE CO000928664524POOL03/13/2024
541.45 SUPPLYDEN INC000965664525POOL03/13/2024

135,000.00 SCHAD REFRACTORY CONSTRUCTION000988664526POOL03/13/2024
608.02 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054664527POOL03/13/2024
246.92 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086664528POOL03/13/2024
116.08 CITY OF WARREN001195664529POOL03/13/2024

7,681.97 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN001201664530POOL03/13/2024
28,649.26 TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN001213664531POOL03/13/2024

97.80 CITY OF WARREN001214664532POOL03/13/2024
80.51 CITY OF WARREN001220664533POOL03/13/2024
64.20 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241664534POOL03/13/2024

1,110.25 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY001253664535POOL03/13/2024
3,221.01 WEST GROUP001258664536POOL03/13/2024

15,755.04 MISS DIG SYSTEM001789664537POOL03/13/2024
4,126.21 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR002231664538POOL03/13/2024

75.00 SEMCAA002354664539POOL03/13/2024
30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546664540POOL03/13/2024
850.00 SURVEY INSTRUMENT SALES002642664541POOL03/13/2024
80.00 RONALD WUERTH002811664542POOL03/13/2024
234.01 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC002846664543POOL03/13/2024

1,456.00 MACOMB COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES002968664544POOL03/13/2024
448.00 MICHIGAN CAT002994664545POOL03/13/2024
177.20 LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY003083664546POOL03/13/2024
357.00 NATIONAL BRANDING003172664547POOL03/13/2024

2,500.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN003193664548POOL03/13/2024
1,385.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396664549POOL03/13/2024

74.00 KUSTOM SIGNALS INC003705664550POOL03/13/2024
26,213.09 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851664551POOL03/13/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/6Page: 03/06/2024 10:09 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 664474 - 664917

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

90.00 SEMBOIA003856664552POOL03/13/2024
1,350.00 KAREN LEMKE003859664553POOL03/13/2024
4,715.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860664554POOL03/13/2024

25.99 TEAM EQUIPMENT004100664555POOL03/13/2024
1,460.00 PARAGON LABORATORIES INC004239664556POOL03/13/2024

260.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE004313664557POOL03/13/2024
905.00 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO004336664558POOL03/13/2024

1,205.10 PITNEY BOWES INC004341664559POOL03/13/2024
2,672.61 TETRA TECH INC004360664560POOL03/13/2024

608.22 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET004404664561POOL03/13/2024
39.71 METRO WELDING SUPPLY004412664562POOL03/13/2024
249.86 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462664563POOL03/13/2024

3,840.00 UNITED POWER & BATTERY004499664564POOL03/13/2024
4,165.78 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540664565POOL03/13/2024
9,054.00 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES004546664566POOL03/13/2024

358.60 INTERNATIONAL CONTROLS004548664567POOL03/13/2024
346.80 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562664568POOL03/13/2024

1,068.82 PERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR004638664569POOL03/13/2024
61,860.74 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699664570POOL03/13/2024

675.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700664571POOL03/13/2024
737,050.00 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK004789664572POOL03/13/2024

1,159.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818664573POOL03/13/2024
2,936.25 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951664574POOL03/13/2024

118.64 THE LIBRARY STORE INC005229664575POOL03/13/2024
2,335.00 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686664576POOL03/13/2024
2,600.00 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING005968664577POOL03/13/2024
2,730.00 DAWN M WALTON006175664578POOL03/13/2024
1,878.01 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187664579POOL03/13/2024

321.00 EMPCO INC006769664580POOL03/13/2024
520.00 MICHAEL KNOLL006824664581POOL03/13/2024

1,132.92 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481664582POOL03/13/2024
540.00 3M007566664583POOL03/13/2024
14.38 ALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP007775664584POOL03/13/2024

14,850.00 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC007814664585POOL03/13/2024
2,725.00 BODY IMAGES INC007905664586POOL03/13/2024

270.40 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133664587POOL03/13/2024
540.00 SONYA HRYSHKO008209664588POOL03/13/2024
543.37 SE CORPORATION OF MICHIGAN008221664589POOL03/13/2024

4,645.35 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398664590POOL03/13/2024
4,616.02 QUADIENT INC008651664591POOL03/13/2024

36,881.20 METCO SERVICES INC009248664592POOL03/13/2024
5,703.75 JENNIFER CHUPA009298664593POOL03/13/2024
1,260.00 DAVID WORDEN009336664594POOL03/13/2024
1,089.25 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421664595POOL03/13/2024
1,950.00 ANDREW M CANU009457664596POOL03/13/2024
1,820.54 CREATIVE AWARDS009541664597POOL03/13/2024
2,802.30 MDOT009600664598POOL03/13/2024

136,653.08 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC009737664599POOL03/13/2024
2,819.35 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC009867664600POOL03/13/2024

63.07 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT009871664601POOL03/13/2024
750.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE009901664602POOL03/13/2024

2,822.50 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096664603POOL03/13/2024
420.00 LEE OBERLE010224664604POOL03/13/2024

15,000.00 TURNING POINT INC010501664605POOL03/13/2024
500.00 LORAINE C KENNY010591664606POOL03/13/2024
389.00 MICHIGAN LAWYERS WEEKLY010644664607POOL03/13/2024

12,019.63 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776664608POOL03/13/2024
510.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861664609POOL03/13/2024

5,484.60 GOV CONNECTION INC010875664610POOL03/13/2024
3,325.00 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC010942664611POOL03/13/2024
1,260.00 PAUL SCALLY011067664612POOL03/13/2024

160.76 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219664613POOL03/13/2024
625.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239664614POOL03/13/2024

3,916.50 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249664615POOL03/13/2024
346.91 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING011278664616POOL03/13/2024

2,077.50 SACRED HEART REHAB CTR011455664617POOL03/13/2024
933.30 INTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL011495664618POOL03/13/2024

1,500.00 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543664619POOL03/13/2024
27,918.81 DETROIT SALT011673664620POOL03/13/2024
1,750.00 RESOLUTION CENTER THE011751664621POOL03/13/2024
4,200.00 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876664622POOL03/13/2024

930.00 JAMES B ROONEY011877664623POOL03/13/2024
114.09 QUALITY FIRST AID & SAFETY INC011961664624POOL03/13/2024

32,740.00 D & T HOME IMPROVEMENT011978664625POOL03/13/2024
1,140.00 ERIC LUNDQUIST JR012050664626POOL03/13/2024

275.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133664627POOL03/13/2024
2,695.00 COMPLETION HOUSE 012207664628POOL03/13/2024
4,400.00 OLHSA012323664629POOL03/13/2024

180.00 KATHERINE HOM012460664630POOL03/13/2024
1,080.00 DANA FREERS012531664631POOL03/13/2024

570.00 PETER TORRICE012656664632POOL03/13/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/6Page: 03/06/2024 10:09 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 664474 - 664917

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

280.71 TRUCK AND TRAILER012712664633POOL03/13/2024
3,240.00 SUSAN R COLE012860664634POOL03/13/2024
6,612.54 CADILLAC ASPHALT LLC012919664635POOL03/13/2024

720.00 JONATHAN BIERNAT012966664636POOL03/13/2024
45.00 ELITE TRAUMA CLEAN UP INC013008664637POOL03/13/2024
243.00 SHREDCORP013066664638POOL03/13/2024
332.71 EVIDENT INC013167664639POOL03/13/2024

1,170.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199664640POOL03/13/2024
975.00 THEODORE A METRY013212664641POOL03/13/2024
841.50 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226664642POOL03/13/2024
211.32 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237664643POOL03/13/2024

29,106.05 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314664644POOL03/13/2024
2,253.00 DIGIGRAPHX013332664645POOL03/13/2024

30,416.00 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336664646POOL03/13/2024
360.00 DAVID PIETROSKI013404664647POOL03/13/2024

1,316.20 PM TECHNOLOGIES013452664648POOL03/13/2024
74,735.42 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577664649POOL03/13/2024

50.00 MICHIGAN MUSEUMS ASSOCIATION013581664650POOL03/13/2024
3,259.00 ALL ABOUT ANIMALS RESCUE014081664651POOL03/13/2024
1,500.00 JAMES R HILLER014130664652POOL03/13/2024
2,858.30 PREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS014255664653POOL03/13/2024

810.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308664654POOL03/13/2024
278.40 COMPETITIVE LIGHTING INC014415664655POOL03/13/2024
600.00 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE014429664656POOL03/13/2024

2,490.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483664657POOL03/13/2024
463.85 APPLE INC014492664658POOL03/13/2024
75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530664659POOL03/13/2024

14,448.54 ACCUMED BILLING INC014552664660POOL03/13/2024
1,431.18 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594664661POOL03/13/2024

102.25 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY014607664662POOL03/13/2024
75.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625664663POOL03/13/2024
617.00 EAGLE STAR EQUIPMENT014830664664POOL03/13/2024

9,571.00 MUNETRIX LLC014863664665POOL03/13/2024
89.46 MICRO CENTER014867664666POOL03/13/2024

3,855.18 GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC014947664667POOL03/13/2024
1,554.31 NYE UNIFORM014977664668POOL03/13/2024

407.25 JOSEPH SCHEHR015002664669POOL03/13/2024
1,251.00 SEAN MILLER015005664670POOL03/13/2024

150.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025664671POOL03/13/2024
90.00 DOUGLAS S DOVITZ PC015027664672POOL03/13/2024
427.50 ENVIRONMENTAL SUPPORT015096664673POOL03/13/2024
30.00 BOBS SPECIALTY COMPANY015187664674POOL03/13/2024
480.00 GREGORY TRZASKOMA015188664675POOL03/13/2024
75.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN015189664676POOL03/13/2024

25,800.00 D R MARTIN015207664677POOL03/13/2024
298.75 BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS015243664678POOL03/13/2024

30,403.29 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247664679POOL03/13/2024
75.00 WARREN G SMITH JR015453664680POOL03/13/2024

3,998.45 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475664681POOL03/13/2024
250.00 ANTHONY WRIGHT015498664682POOL03/13/2024

1,680.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549664683POOL03/13/2024
496.54 APPLIED INNOVATION015558664684POOL03/13/2024
818.00 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605664685POOL03/13/2024
30.00 ROBERT WEIDNER015621664686POOL03/13/2024
434.34 PENGAD INC015650664687POOL03/13/2024

1,395.00 JENNA BOMMARITO CROSS015671664688POOL03/13/2024
60.00 PAUL LIZE015755664689POOL03/13/2024
73.04 MTECH COMPANY015778664690POOL03/13/2024
407.45 CHEMSEARCH015814664691POOL03/13/2024

3,480.00 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO015856664692POOL03/13/2024
820.60 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937664693POOL03/13/2024
20.00 FRANK BADALAMENTE015953664694POOL03/13/2024

115,368.22 IMAGESOFT INC015966664695POOL03/13/2024
1,320.00 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER016005664696POOL03/13/2024
1,052.50 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC016150664697POOL03/13/2024

590.95 MICHIGAN.COM016225664698POOL03/13/2024
45.00 KELLY BISHOP016233664699POOL03/13/2024
430.00 SIGNING PROS LLC016310664700POOL03/13/2024
300.00 OUR LADY PERPETUAL HELP016349664701POOL03/13/2024
300.00 THE WOODS CHURCH016350664702POOL03/13/2024
144.50 HI-TECH SYSTEM SERVICE INC016458664703POOL03/13/2024
57.14 EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS016488664704POOL03/13/2024

3,390.00 PAMELA M KROLL016513664705POOL03/13/2024
360.00 JEAN W BRANCH016553664706POOL03/13/2024
190.00 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC016601664707POOL03/13/2024
550.00 NASRO016611664708POOL03/13/2024
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618664709POOL03/13/2024

1,080.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627664710POOL03/13/2024
1,175.00 FIFER INVESTIGATIONS LLC016656664711POOL03/13/2024

250.00 BUCKS OIL CO INC016685664712POOL03/13/2024
810.00 KIMBERLY M LUBINSKI016689664713POOL03/13/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/6Page: 03/06/2024 10:09 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 664474 - 664917

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

30.00 MACOMB COUNTY HERITAGE016762664714POOL03/13/2024
442.50 APRIL LIBBY016804664715POOL03/13/2024
90.00 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI016805664716POOL03/13/2024
887.50 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856664717POOL03/13/2024
724.52 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC016876664718POOL03/13/2024

8,161.11 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894664719POOL03/13/2024
69.95 WOODWARD CAMERA016947664720POOL03/13/2024
250.00 WILLIAM HOPKINS016983664721POOL03/13/2024
621.42 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES016985664722POOL03/13/2024
20.00 THOMAS DUGAN017000664723POOL03/13/2024

8,983.91 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS017046664724POOL03/13/2024
7,758.32 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC017080664725POOL03/13/2024

570.00 MICHAEL BAKOTICH017087664726POOL03/13/2024
987.50 BARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC017095664727POOL03/13/2024

1,550.00 MOTION SYSTEMS, INC017101664728POOL03/13/2024
2,875.00 DU BOIS-COOPER ASSOCIATES017118664729POOL03/13/2024
1,732.47 CORE & MAIN LP017223664730POOL03/13/2024

105.00 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC017234664731POOL03/13/2024
1,590.00 MARK VRANA017292664732POOL03/13/2024

75.00 MICHAEL SYLVESTER017338664733POOL03/13/2024
160.00 ADAM BIDOUL017349664734POOL03/13/2024
510.00 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368664735POOL03/13/2024
90.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC017404664736POOL03/13/2024

6,601.25 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE017414664737POOL03/13/2024
139.50 ROY SMITH COMPANY017423664738POOL03/13/2024

1,495.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425664739POOL03/13/2024
19,710.00 RICHARD CERVENAK017550664740POOL03/13/2024

177.36 VILLAGE PRINTING & SUPPLY INC017551664741POOL03/13/2024
11,564.85 PIPETEK INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES017571664742POOL03/13/2024

207,405.13 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC017582664743POOL03/13/2024
366.00 CRANE 1 SERVICES INC017593664744POOL03/13/2024
70.00 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH017595664745POOL03/13/2024
314.40 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LAB INC017608664746POOL03/13/2024
675.00 ROY M GRUENBURG017609664747POOL03/13/2024
985.00 MICHIGAN FENCE OUTLET LLC017703664748POOL03/13/2024
60.00 DON JARVIS017746664749POOL03/13/2024
75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777664750POOL03/13/2024

74,865.00 DPW & SON LLC017779664751POOL03/13/2024
5,868.00 SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTURING 017798664752POOL03/13/2024

34,301.43 S A TORELLO INC017863664753POOL03/13/2024
40,306.00 GREAT LAKES RECREATION CO LLC017882664754POOL03/13/2024

20.00 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI017905664755POOL03/13/2024
89.10 PATTERSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL 017922664756POOL03/13/2024

4,350.00 TELEFLEX LLC017925664757POOL03/13/2024
197.07 BRYAN MUNAFO017949664758POOL03/13/2024

14,135.94 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963664759POOL03/13/2024
160.00 NICHOLAS JIMENEZ017972664760POOL03/13/2024
130.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001664761POOL03/13/2024
557.10 BRYAN CLOR018004664762POOL03/13/2024
30.00 PAUL BRADLEY018006664763POOL03/13/2024
400.00 I HEART DOGS RESCUE & ANIMAL HAVEN018085664764POOL03/13/2024

6.00 HENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP018144664765POOL03/13/2024
75.00 PAUL JERZY018157664766POOL03/13/2024
75.00 ANTHONY T SIERACKI JR018158664767POOL03/13/2024
75.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159664768POOL03/13/2024

1,144.33 G & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC018185664769POOL03/13/2024
557.58 JOSEPH RUMINSKI018192664770POOL03/13/2024
45.00 JULIA HARRIS018209664771POOL03/13/2024
636.71 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217664772POOL03/13/2024
323.60 VIC BOND SALES INC018237664773POOL03/13/2024

39,144.00 QUALIFIED CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION018239664774POOL03/13/2024
4,575.00 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP018244664775POOL03/13/2024

152.48 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #987018263664776POOL03/13/2024
735.00 SMART PLANET SOFTWARE018267664777POOL03/13/2024
345.00 ROYALTY LOCK & KEY INC018320664778POOL03/13/2024

7,537.49 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018342664779POOL03/13/2024
760.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351664780POOL03/13/2024

2,113.01 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366664781POOL03/13/2024
75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368664782POOL03/13/2024
283.23 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC018382664783POOL03/13/2024
175.00 TANIA GHANEM018392664784POOL03/13/2024

3,843.00 LUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON018429664785POOL03/13/2024
1,476.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442664786POOL03/13/2024

480.00 SANDRA C DICKSON018457664787POOL03/13/2024
450.00 SUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC018478664788POOL03/13/2024
300.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489664789POOL03/13/2024

2,450.00 SANDHILL GLASS CO018508664790POOL03/13/2024
75.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532664791POOL03/13/2024
75.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541664792POOL03/13/2024
100.00 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC018568664793POOL03/13/2024
270.00 DAVID PODESZWIK018582664794POOL03/13/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/6Page: 03/06/2024 10:09 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 664474 - 664917

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

115.00 JAMES KAISER018666664795POOL03/13/2024
67.93 THE WASHTUB018682664796POOL03/13/2024

1,500.00 FLOCK SAFETY018688664797POOL03/13/2024
60,503.00 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689664798POOL03/13/2024

80.00 HUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB018726664799POOL03/13/2024
8,498.23 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736664800POOL03/13/2024

225.00 DEREK THOMAS018753664801POOL03/13/2024
75.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787664802POOL03/13/2024

2,235.00 SHOW SUPPLIES018827664803POOL03/13/2024
75.00 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR018868664804POOL03/13/2024

16,905.41 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916664805POOL03/13/2024
9,418.95 VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC018936664806POOL03/13/2024

300.00 YOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC018948664807POOL03/13/2024
1,045.00 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC018954664808POOL03/13/2024

80.75 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970664809POOL03/13/2024
5,700.00 PREMIER BUILDER INC018972664810POOL03/13/2024
4,949.00 IDN HARDWARE SALES018999664811POOL03/13/2024

550.00 MUFFLER MAN EASTPOINTE019000664812POOL03/13/2024
20.00 BRIAN SCHUMAN019016664813POOL03/13/2024
306.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022664814POOL03/13/2024
205.00 CAITLYN M CALCATERRA019029664815POOL03/13/2024
50.00 SHEEPDOG GUARDIAN CONSULTING LLC019066664816POOL03/13/2024
75.00 KEVIN M HIGGINS019080664817POOL03/13/2024
987.86 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083664818POOL03/13/2024
25.85 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC019107664819POOL03/13/2024

2,712.00 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108664820POOL03/13/2024
419.76 MODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC019119664821POOL03/13/2024
390.00 BRADLEY G SMITH019147664822POOL03/13/2024

1,555.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159664823POOL03/13/2024
350.00 LITTLE CREATURES019221664824POOL03/13/2024
175.00 RACHELLE ANN MATOUK019226664825POOL03/13/2024

1,638.00 ADAM KENT PERRY019292664826POOL03/13/2024
75.00 CLAIR HAKEEM019305664827POOL03/13/2024
195.00 LEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH019362664828POOL03/13/2024

12,511.00 MIDWEST VISUAL WORKS LLC019366664829POOL03/13/2024
480.00 ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI019377664830POOL03/13/2024

61,585.10 DREAM SEATS LLC019385664831POOL03/13/2024
630.00 SUCCESS 9-1-1 LLC019397664832POOL03/13/2024

50,000.00 ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION SERVICES019403664833POOL03/13/2024
50.00 CRYSTAL PIERSON019411664834POOL03/13/2024
50.17 ABBY SIGLER019412664835POOL03/13/2024
650.00 BAER SOLUTIONS LLC019413664836POOL03/13/2024
250.00 MELISSA MAISANO019417664837POOL03/13/2024
75.00 JESSICA PARRIS019418664838POOL03/13/2024
657.91 JAMES WOLFE070389664839POOL03/13/2024
25.00 STEVEN CAMPBELL070394664840POOL03/13/2024
595.18 JAMES TWARDESKY070423664841POOL03/13/2024
264.99 ALANA JANNETTE070515664842POOL03/13/2024
254.07 CRAIG SERAFINO070545664843POOL03/13/2024
630.70 SAGE-THOMAS WIGGINS070547664844POOL03/13/2024
630.70 SHAYNE MCMAHON070548664845POOL03/13/2024
413.40 PERRY TEOLIS070549664846POOL03/13/2024
429.76 LOCAL 412080000664847POOL03/13/2024

1,340.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007664848POOL03/13/2024
2,580.00 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080043664849POOL03/13/2024

300.00 WARREN WDS BAPTIST CHURCH090755664850POOL03/13/2024
80.00 ANNA KUNNATH099998664851POOL03/13/2024
150.00 ANNA KUNNATH099998664852POOL03/13/2024
634.81 AFZAL MUHAMMAD099998664853POOL03/13/2024
447.66 TARAS LOS099998664854POOL03/13/2024
341.00 DEVIN KUHFAL099998664855POOL03/13/2024
35.00 CITY OF WARREN 099998664856POOL03/13/2024
31.81 REINHART FOODSERVICE099998664857POOL03/13/2024
643.80 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664858POOL03/13/2024

1,306.61 THE JOHN S KUPIEC & JUDITH KUPIEC099998664859POOL03/13/2024
1,288.78 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664860POOL03/13/2024
1,117.00 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664861POOL03/13/2024
1,323.40 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664862POOL03/13/2024

670.00 DIANE DUNSCOMBE099998664863POOL03/13/2024
1,136.56 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664864POOL03/13/2024
1,218.84 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664865POOL03/13/2024
1,086.96 WAYNE DEARRY099998664866POOL03/13/2024

16.71 CHRISTOPHER CAMAJ099998664867POOL03/13/2024
390.18 NANCY SCHICK099998664868POOL03/13/2024
275.24 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664869POOL03/13/2024
14.28 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998664870POOL03/13/2024
70.00 CITY OF WARREN CLERKS OFFICE099998664871POOL03/13/2024
327.46 MICHEAL J NORGARD099998664872POOL03/13/2024
16.10 ASCENSION099998664873POOL03/13/2024

1,559.81 NIKOLETA STERBYCI099998664874POOL03/13/2024
5.92 18754 WOODLAND LLC099998664875POOL03/13/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/6Page: 03/06/2024 10:09 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 664474 - 664917

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

30.37 PARAMOUNT TITLE AGENCY099998664876POOL03/13/2024
131.03 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC099998664877POOL03/13/2024
96.48 NIKI N THORNTON099998664878POOL03/13/2024
895.05 HANNA STALIS & NATALIE RUTKOVSKY099998664879POOL03/13/2024
29.09 ROY L MILLS099998664880POOL03/13/2024
43.51 AUTUMN WOODS099998664881POOL03/13/2024
586.39 LIMA ONE-TERM LOANS MORTGAGE099998664882POOL03/13/2024
16.20 MONIS AHSAN099998664883POOL03/13/2024
16.60 JOCELYN AYERS099998664884POOL03/13/2024
16.20 JEFFREY CLINE099998664885POOL03/13/2024
16.60 SHUBARNA DAS099998664886POOL03/13/2024
16.40 CHRISTA DODGE099998664887POOL03/13/2024
17.00 TAYLOR FERGUSON099998664888POOL03/13/2024
15.80 JESSICA GOODE099998664889POOL03/13/2024
16.60 LARRY JACOB099998664890POOL03/13/2024
17.60 PETER KELIHER III099998664891POOL03/13/2024
15.60 TERI KROMREI099998664892POOL03/13/2024
16.20 JOSPEH LIFSHAY099998664893POOL03/13/2024
15.40 SHELLEY MELIN099998664894POOL03/13/2024
17.00 KIMBERLY MORAN099998664895POOL03/13/2024
15.60 CYNTHIA NITA099998664896POOL03/13/2024
17.00 JEFFREY ROBERTS099998664897POOL03/13/2024
15.40 DAVID SASS099998664898POOL03/13/2024
17.00 STEVEN STEINETZ099998664899POOL03/13/2024
15.20 JOSEPH TAYLOR JR099998664900POOL03/13/2024
16.60 TOMEKA WHEELER099998664901POOL03/13/2024
17.00 GARY WOJCIK099998664902POOL03/13/2024
42.80 PRICE BARRETT099998664903POOL03/13/2024
499.00 BARBARA HUFFMAN099998664904POOL03/13/2024
678.00 MICHEAL CURTIS099998664905POOL03/13/2024
532.50 ALICE MASON-COOPER099998664906POOL03/13/2024
500.00 INSERV099998664907POOL03/13/2024
500.00 PRESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION INC099998664908POOL03/13/2024
139.92 SOPHIA BROWN099998664909POOL03/13/2024
244.41 MDHHS BUREAU OF FINANCE099998664910POOL03/13/2024

17,020.00 POLYDYNE INC002972664911POOL03/13/2024
6,592.11 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924664912POOL03/13/2024

12,299.24 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091664913POOL03/13/2024
565.00 GARRETT DOOR CO013932664914POOL03/13/2024

4,913.87 CREST FORD INC014756664915POOL03/13/2024
739.25 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC016454664916POOL03/13/2024

4,212.33 GALLS LLC018467664917POOL03/13/2024

POOL TOTALS:

4,408,252.59 Total of 444 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
4,408,252.59 Total of 444 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

17.63 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

88.84 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

88.84 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

177.68 CHECK POOL 664481 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,551.44 000023124RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN664497#POOL02/29/2024

205.10 000023121INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI664498#POOL02/29/2024

254.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC664500#POOL03/13/2024

93.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

179.94 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

42.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

169.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

64.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

95.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

399.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

56.21 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

296.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

17.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.72 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

169.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2,458.65 CHECK POOL 664500 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

139.95 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCECHESTER BOOT SHOP664503POOL03/13/2024

2,305.00 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664518POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

540.00 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY3M664583POOL03/13/2024

9,209.12 000010900ROCK SALTDETROIT SALT664620POOL03/13/2024

3,050.55 000010900ROCK SALT

15,659.14 000010900ROCK SALT

27,918.81 CHECK POOL 664620 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,612.54 000010900BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIALCADILLAC ASPHALT LLC664635POOL03/13/2024

16,293.04 000010701GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELSRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES664649*POOL03/13/2024

26,179.35 000010701GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS

30,574.38 000010702GASOLINE

73,046.77 CHECK POOL 664649 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

239.96 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCENYE UNIFORM664668POOL03/13/2024

94.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

49.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

246.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

139.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

129.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.02 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

16.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

56.88 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

11.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

4.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1,554.31 CHECK POOL 664668 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

120.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEINDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC664718POOL03/13/2024

190.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

45.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

155.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.52 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

724.52 CHECK POOL 664718 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

197.07 000020289PLAINCLOTHESBRYAN MUNAFO664758POOL03/13/2024

1,045.00 000020205FOOD/REFRESHMENTSVARIETY FOODSERVICES INC664808POOL03/13/2024

25.00 000020289PLAINCLOTHESSTEVEN CAMPBELL664840POOL03/13/2024

264.99 000020289PLAINCLOTHESALANA JANNETTE664842POOL03/13/2024

254.07 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESCRAIG SERAFINO664843POOL03/13/2024

630.70 000020289PLAINCLOTHESSAGE-THOMAS WIGGINS664844POOL03/13/2024

630.70 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESSHAYNE MCMAHON664845POOL03/13/2024

413.40 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESPERRY TEOLIS664846POOL03/13/2024

327.46 000027500OVERPAYMENTMICHEAL J NORGARD664872POOL03/13/2024

16.10 000027500OVERPAYMENTASCENSION664873POOL03/13/2024

1,559.81 000027500OVERPAYMENTNIKOLETA STERBYCI664874POOL03/13/2024

5.92 000027500OVERPAYMENT18754 WOODLAND LLC664875POOL03/13/2024

30.37 000027500OVERPAYMENTPARAMOUNT TITLE AGENCY664876POOL03/13/2024

131.03 000027500OVERPAYMENTCORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC664877POOL03/13/2024

96.48 000027500OVERPAYMENTNIKI N THORNTON664878POOL03/13/2024

895.05 000027500OVERPAYMENTHANNA STALIS & NATALIE RUTKOVSKY664879POOL03/13/2024

29.09 000027500OVERPAYMENTROY L MILLS664880POOL03/13/2024

43.51 000027500OVERPAYMENTAUTUMN WOODS664881POOL03/13/2024

586.39 000027500OVERPAYMENTLIMA ONE-TERM LOANS MORTGAGE664882POOL03/13/2024

35.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC664917#POOL03/13/2024

77.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

68.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

11.97 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

18.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

105.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

131.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

16.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

108.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

123.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

81.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

32.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.40 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

222.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

160.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

322.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

693.60 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

(84.39)000020289CREDIT MEMO

(90.00)000020289CREDIT MEMO

2,705.83 CHECK POOL 664917 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

128,140.37 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

235.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY664576POOL03/13/2024

875.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

360.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

865.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

2,335.00 CHECK POOL 664576 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUNDANNA KUNNATH664851POOL03/13/2024

150.00 008047600MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDANNA KUNNATH664852POOL03/13/2024

14.28 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664870POOL03/13/2024

2,579.28 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

799.56 110171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

66.00 110190000BUSINESS CARDSSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664786*#POOL03/13/2024

1,007.16 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

54.57 113685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664476*#POOL02/22/2024

60.32 113685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE

114.89 CHECK POOL 664476 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,441.34 113671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

6,625.68 113692000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

94.08 113672700PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN664529POOL03/13/2024

22.00 113680200PETTY CASH

116.08 CHECK POOL 664529 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 1136958002024 MEMBERSHIP DUESSEMCAA664539POOL03/13/2024

1,205.10 113672700MAIL MACHINE SUPPLIESPITNEY BOWES INC664559POOL03/13/2024

750.00 113682249DRUG COURT APPOINTED DEFENSE ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON664578*#POOL03/13/2024

200.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELORAINE C KENNY664606POOL03/13/2024

300.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICE

500.00 CHECK POOL 664606 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

389.00 113695800LAWYERS WEEKLY SUBSCRIPTIONMICHIGAN LAWYERS WEEKLY664607POOL03/13/2024

2,077.50 113682248DRUG COURT REHABILITATION SERVICESSACRED HEART REHAB CTR664617POOL03/13/2024

1,750.00 113680100MEDIATION SERVICERESOLUTION CENTER THE664621POOL03/13/2024

2,695.00 113682248DRUG COURT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENTCOMPLETION HOUSE664628POOL03/13/2024

148.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDINGSHREDCORP664638POOL03/13/2024

95.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDING

243.00 CHECK POOL 664638 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

325.00 113680103VISITING JUDGETHEODORE A METRY664641POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

650.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

975.00 CHECK POOL 664641 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

274.75 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYPREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS664653*#POOL03/13/2024

179.85 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

639.80 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

469.70 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

383.85 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

219.80 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

324.75 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

2,492.50 CHECK POOL 664653 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

215.28 113672700REPORT COVERS - COURT REPORTERSPENGAD INC664687POOL03/13/2024

154.18 113672700REPORT COVERS - COURT REPORTERS

64.88 113672700REPORT COVERS - COURT REPORTERS

434.34 CHECK POOL 664687 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

256.64 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS664693POOL03/13/2024

338.81 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

225.15 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

820.60 CHECK POOL 664693 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,320.00 113682248DRUG COURT CLASSESCLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER664696POOL03/13/2024

215.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICESIGNING PROS LLC664700POOL03/13/2024

215.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

430.00 CHECK POOL 664700 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

187.50 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES664717POOL03/13/2024

190.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

190.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

887.50 CHECK POOL 664717 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

269.79 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES664722#POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

295.00 113672700DRUG TEST KITSREDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LAB INC664746POOL03/13/2024

19.40 113672700DRUG TEST KITS

314.40 CHECK POOL 664746 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

460.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.664780POOL03/13/2024

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

760.00 CHECK POOL 664780 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

159.30 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEAFRIN TRANSLATION INC664783POOL03/13/2024

123.93 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

283.23 CHECK POOL 664783 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM664784POOL03/13/2024

87.54 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

68.63 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

75.48 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

11.98 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

22.00 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

47.66 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

81.48 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

135.16 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

9.83 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

23.98 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

563.74 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

306.00 113674006CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER664814POOL03/13/2024

250.00 113672700COURT FORMSMODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC664821POOL03/13/2024

169.76 113672700COURT FORMS

419.76 CHECK POOL 664821 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

175.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESRACHELLE ANN MATOUK664825POOL03/13/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYMONIS AHSAN664883POOL03/13/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYJOCELYN AYERS664884POOL03/13/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJEFFREY CLINE664885POOL03/13/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSHUBARNA DAS664886POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYCHRISTA DODGE664887POOL03/13/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYTAYLOR FERGUSON664888POOL03/13/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYJESSICA GOODE664889POOL03/13/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYLARRY JACOB664890POOL03/13/2024

17.60 113683500JURY DUTYPETER KELIHER III664891POOL03/13/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYTERI KROMREI664892POOL03/13/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJOSPEH LIFSHAY664893POOL03/13/2024

15.40 113683500JURY DUTYSHELLEY MELIN664894POOL03/13/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYKIMBERLY MORAN664895POOL03/13/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYCYNTHIA NITA664896POOL03/13/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYJEFFREY ROBERTS664897POOL03/13/2024

15.40 113683500JURY DUTYDAVID SASS664898POOL03/13/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYSTEVEN STEINETZ664899POOL03/13/2024

15.20 113683500JURY DUTYJOSEPH TAYLOR JR664900POOL03/13/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYTOMEKA WHEELER664901POOL03/13/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYGARY WOJCIK664902POOL03/13/2024

30,936.45 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

266.52 117171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

155.00 117172700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664786*#POOL03/13/2024

155.00 117172700PRINTING

310.00 CHECK POOL 664786 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

29.76 117172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

42.62 117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

72.38 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

648.90 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

687.30 120971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

172.50 120980401ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC664502#POOL03/13/2024

186.77 120972700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

27.57 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

34.84 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

249.18 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,108.98 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

710.72 121071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

30.00 121082600RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS664488POOL02/22/2024

30.00 121082600RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS664489POOL02/22/2024

1,992.00 121095800BOOKSWEST GROUP664536POOL03/13/2024

1,229.01 121095800ONLINE RESEARCH

3,221.01 CHECK POOL 664536 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

15.00 121072700NAME PLATEBOBS SPECIALTY COMPANY664674POOL03/13/2024

15.00 121072700NAME PLATE

30.00 CHECK POOL 664674 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

15.04 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

5.30 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

160.59 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

77.95 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

73.98 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

109.85 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

(59.95)121072700CREDIT MEMO

382.76 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,404.49 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

444.20 121571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

2,800.00 121580600THUMB DRIVESELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC664600POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1215 CLERK

19.35 121580600THUMB DRIVES

2,819.35 CHECK POOL 664600 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

508.80 121580600ELECTION SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC664610*#POOL03/13/2024

460.25 121590000ADVERTISEMENT21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC664697POOL03/13/2024

592.25 121590000ADVERTISEMENT

1,052.50 CHECK POOL 664697 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALOUR LADY PERPETUAL HELP664701POOL03/13/2024

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALTHE WOODS CHURCH664702POOL03/13/2024

90.00 121580100OFFICE SUPPLIES AND REPAIROFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC664736POOL03/13/2024

51.09 121572700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

10.18 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

380.00 121580600ELECTION SUPPLY

26.70 121580600ELECTION SUPPLY

467.97 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,235.00 121580600CURTAINS AND TABLES FOR ELECTIONSSHOW SUPPLIES664803POOL03/13/2024

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALWARREN WDS BAPTIST CHURCH664850POOL03/13/2024

8,517.82 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

444.20 122071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664506*#POOL03/13/2024

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

62.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

68.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

130.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

66.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

44.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

174.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

218.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

50.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

3,102.00 CHECK POOL 664506 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50.11 122080200FEDEX SHIPPINGFEDERAL EXPRESS CORP664509POOL03/13/2024

3,000.00 122080100JOB FAIR SPONSORSHIPMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE664515POOL03/13/2024

321.00 122080100WRITTEN EXAMSEMPCO INC664580POOL03/13/2024

139.90 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYPREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS664653*#POOL03/13/2024

1,175.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONSFIFER INVESTIGATIONS LLC664711POOL03/13/2024

150.00 122090000ADVERTISINGYOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC664807POOL03/13/2024

150.00 122090000ADVERTISING

300.00 CHECK POOL 664807 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8,532.21 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1221 CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE

3,000.00 122174000CPAT TESTINGSCHOOLCRAFT COLLEGE664490POOL02/26/2024

3,000.00 Total for department 1221:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

687.30 122371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

186.61 122372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

440.97 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER
627.58 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,314.88 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

177.68 123771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

216.96 123771902DENTAL INSURANCEDENCAP664496POOL02/29/2024

2,607.10 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN664497#POOL02/29/2024

144,920.60 123771902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI664498#POOL02/29/2024

147,922.34 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

177.68 123871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

146,851.00 123871902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI664498#POOL02/29/2024

147,028.68 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

799.56 125371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

2,148.00 125380100MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTQUADIENT INC664591#POOL03/13/2024

2,947.56 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

266.52 125871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

780.00 125880100NETWORK SERVICESPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664574#POOL03/13/2024

243.75 125880100NETWORK SERVICES

1,023.75 CHECK POOL 664574 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

717.72 125874000HARDWAREGOV CONNECTION INC664610*#POOL03/13/2024

54.96 125880100SOFTWARE RENEWAL

305.60 125880106SOFTWARE RENEWAL

1,078.28 CHECK POOL 664610 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,368.55 Total for department 1258:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

1,154.92 126571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

1,384.95 126577600BUILDING MAINTENANCEDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER664504POOL03/13/2024

27.15 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

22.10 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

118.30 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(118.30)126577600CREDIT MEMO

49.25 CHECK POOL 664510 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

448.00 126580110GENERATOR MAINTENANCEMICHIGAN CAT664545POOL03/13/2024

28.45 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT664601POOL03/13/2024

34.62 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

63.07 CHECK POOL 664601 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

160.76 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY664613POOL03/13/2024

810.23 126580110GENERAL HVAC REPAIRSJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

4,858.72 126580110GENERAL HVAC REPAIRS

4,989.30 126580110HVAC SERVICE

10,658.25 CHECK POOL 664644 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 126580110BOILER INSPECTION-BEEBESTATE OF MICHIGAN664676POOL03/13/2024

4,575.00 126580110YEARLY MAINTENANCEJOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION
LP

664775POOL03/13/2024

345.00 126580110KEYS/SERVICEROYALTY LOCK & KEY INC664778POOL03/13/2024

450.00 126580110SWEEPINGSUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC664788POOL03/13/2024

197.23 126574000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

4,949.00 126574000DOOR PARTS/REPAIRIDN HARDWARE SALES664811POOL03/13/2024

24,510.43 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

655.29 129492001ELECTRICAL SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

14,470.14 129492002ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

15,125.43 CHECK POOL 664492 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSERONALD WUERTH664542POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

14,850.00 129482602PROFESSIONAL SERVICESHOWARD L SHIFMAN PC664585POOL03/13/2024

9,571.00 129482602ANNUAL FEEMUNETRIX LLC664665POOL03/13/2024

319.13 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES664722#POOL03/13/2024

7.85 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

24.65 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

351.63 CHECK POOL 664722 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50,000.00 129482602ASSESSESSMENT SERVICESASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION SERVICES664833POOL03/13/2024

250.00 129486400REIMBURSEMENTMELISSA MAISANO664837POOL03/13/2024

90,228.06 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

660.54 130185300MONTHLY SERVICEAT&T664478POOL02/22/2024

20,208.68 130171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

10,921.45 130192000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

40.01 130188012CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664494*#POOL02/29/2024

1,295.00 130182401TRAININGINSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY &664495POOL02/29/2024

153.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC664502#POOL03/13/2024

85.00 130174000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664506*#POOL03/13/2024

90.98 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

177.20 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYLYNN PEAVEY COMPANY664546POOL03/13/2024

65.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYNATIONAL BRANDING664547POOL03/13/2024

88.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

33.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

73.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

73.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

25.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

357.00 CHECK POOL 664547 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

2,500.00 130180100APX6000 PORTABLE RADIOS ACTIVATIONSTATE OF MICHIGAN664548POOL03/13/2024

74.00 130185300EQUIPMENT REPAIR/SUPPLYKUSTOM SIGNALS INC664550POOL03/13/2024

2,600.00 130182401TRAININGPUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING664577POOL03/13/2024

19.98 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

150.68 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

170.66 CHECK POOL 664579 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

543.37 130186300MOTORCYCLE UNIT GASOLINESE CORPORATION OF MICHIGAN664589POOL03/13/2024

332.71 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYEVIDENT INC664639POOL03/13/2024

274.90 130180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

2,304.28 130180100HVAC SERVICE

2,579.18 CHECK POOL 664644 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

300.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLYDIGIGRAPHX664645POOL03/13/2024

25.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

660.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

25.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

1,210.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

33.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

2,253.00 CHECK POOL 664645 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024

409.00 130180100BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION664685POOL03/13/2024

409.00 130180100BOARD-UP SERVICE

818.00 CHECK POOL 664685 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

500.00 130182401TRAININGNASRO664708POOL03/13/2024

50.00 130182401TRAINING

550.00 CHECK POOL 664708 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

69.95 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA664720POOL03/13/2024

177.36 130172700PRINTINGVILLAGE PRINTING & SUPPLY INC664741POOL03/13/2024

152.48 130174000BATTERIESBATTERIES PLUS BULBS #987664776POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

29.99 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

99.95 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

44.97 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

5.21 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

457.22 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

22.99 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

121.59 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

350.82 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

17.51 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

418.00 130172700FURNITURE

277.07 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

70.91 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

(124.79)130172700CREDIT MEMO

1,791.44 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50.00 130180100MEMBERSHIPSHEEPDOG GUARDIAN CONSULTING LLC664816POOL03/13/2024

315.00 130182402TRAININGSUCCESS 9-1-1 LLC664832POOL03/13/2024

315.00 130182402TRAINING

630.00 CHECK POOL 664832 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

657.91 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEJAMES WOLFE664839POOL03/13/2024

595.18 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEJAMES TWARDESKY664841POOL03/13/2024

48.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC664917#POOL03/13/2024

160.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

315.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

153.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

160.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

153.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

161.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

160.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

49.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

98.00 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT

12.00 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT

27.00 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT

(39.00)130174000CREDIT MEMO

1,506.50 CHECK POOL 664917 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

52,087.80 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

805.87 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

1,081.56 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,572.77 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,460.20 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

60.32 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664476*#POOL02/22/2024

10,838.48 133671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

4,760.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMSALLIE BROTHERS INC664500#POOL03/13/2024

1,610.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

279.93 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

409.50 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

479.50 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

84.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

455.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

57.75 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

90.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

700.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

560.00 133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

410.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

430.94 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

405.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

385.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

385.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

385.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

410.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

385.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

385.93 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

430.94 133672401CADET UNIFORMS

13,505.00 CHECK POOL 664500 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

516.54 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

82.34 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

190.83 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

137.53 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

82.92 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

230.89 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

51.51 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

56.77 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

91.91 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

402.63 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,843.87 CHECK POOL 664510 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

307.30 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS664527POOL03/13/2024

300.72 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

608.02 CHECK POOL 664527 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,912.50 133693000NETWORK CONFIGURATIONPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664574#POOL03/13/2024

256.64 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

2,389.71 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL664608POOL03/13/2024

78.60 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,851.24 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

299.00 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,964.74 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

35.09 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,941.36 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

459.89 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

12,019.63 CHECK POOL 664608 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

45.00 133672701MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICEELITE TRAUMA CLEAN UP INC664637POOL03/13/2024

838.61 133680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

1,111.23 133693000HVAC SERVICES

3,180.22 133693000HVAC SERVICES

5,130.06 CHECK POOL 664644 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

300.00 133682401FIRE TRAININGMICHIGAN STATE POLICE664656POOL03/13/2024

300.00 133682401FIRE TRAINING

600.00 CHECK POOL 664656 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

274.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC664658POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

129.90 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

59.95 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

463.85 CHECK POOL 664658 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

14,448.54 133680100EMS BILLING SERVICEACCUMED BILLING INC664660POOL03/13/2024

617.00 133693000APPLIANCE REPAIRSEAGLE STAR EQUIPMENT664664POOL03/13/2024

434.94 133693000ELECTRICAL SERVICESGREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC664667*#POOL03/13/2024

592.06 133693000ELECTRICAL SERVICES

1,027.00 CHECK POOL 664667 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

407.25 133682401TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONJOSEPH SCHEHR664669POOL03/13/2024

407.25 133682401TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONSEAN MILLER664670POOL03/13/2024

843.75 133682401TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

1,251.00 CHECK POOL 664670 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

298.75 133674000HAZ-MAT EQUIPMENT PARTSBREATHING AIR SYSTEMS664678POOL03/13/2024

1,875.00 133698401PPE GEARPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS664724POOL03/13/2024

301.75 133698401PPE GEAR

6,807.16 133698401PPE GEAR

8,983.91 CHECK POOL 664724 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,350.00 133672701OPERATING SUPPLYTELEFLEX LLC664757POOL03/13/2024

6.00 133674000FIREFIGHTER ACLS CARDSHENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP664765POOL03/13/2024

495.00 133674000PRINTING SERVICESSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664786*#POOL03/13/2024

100.00 133693000APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICESAPPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC664793POOL03/13/2024

96.41 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

37.45 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

13.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

0.98 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

292.21 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

441.04 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

13,644.87 133674000MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC664805POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,830.17 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

503.34 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

927.03 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

16,905.41 CHECK POOL 664805 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

9,458.75 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITUREDREAM SEATS LLC664831POOL03/13/2024

2,813.26 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITURE

1,311.63 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITURE

33,373.35 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITURE

1,863.26 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITURE

12,185.55 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITURE

579.30 133697400FIRE STATION FURNITURE

61,585.10 CHECK POOL 664831 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

415.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO664914*#POOL03/13/2024

163,074.57 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

1,687.96 137171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

390.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTLEE OBERLE664604POOL03/13/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENT

420.00 CHECK POOL 664604 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,325.00 137180100PROFESSIONAL  SERVICESMCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC664611POOL03/13/2024

933.30 137172700CODE BOOKSINTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL664618POOL03/13/2024

60.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTPAUL LIZE664689POOL03/13/2024

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTFRANK BADALAMENTE664694POOL03/13/2024

60.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTJOHN IMPELLIZZERI664716POOL03/13/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENT

90.00 CHECK POOL 664716 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTTHOMAS DUGAN664723POOL03/13/2024

160.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTADAM BIDOUL664734POOL03/13/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDON JARVIS664749POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENT

60.00 CHECK POOL 664749 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTSUZANNE RUTKOWSKI664755POOL03/13/2024

270.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDAVID PODESZWIK664794POOL03/13/2024

115.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTJAMES KAISER664795POOL03/13/2024

13.09 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

130.32 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

18.70 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

14.99 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

25.78 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

520.14 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

6.49 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

343.52 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,073.03 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

180.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDEREK THOMAS664801POOL03/13/2024

45.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENT

225.00 CHECK POOL 664801 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.75 137186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC664809POOL03/13/2024

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTBRIAN SCHUMAN664813POOL03/13/2024

50.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTCRYSTAL PIERSON664834POOL03/13/2024

50.17 137172501REIMBURSEMENTABBY SIGLER664835POOL03/13/2024

8,680.21 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

533.04 140071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

150.00 140090000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC664502#POOL03/13/2024

2,468.02 140072700MAINTENANCEQUADIENT INC664591#POOL03/13/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON664659POOL03/13/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONWARREN G SMITH JR664680POOL03/13/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY664750POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI664782POOL03/13/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT664791POOL03/13/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI664792POOL03/13/2024

49.49 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

115.80 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

165.29 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONDELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR664804POOL03/13/2024

3,841.35 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ664663POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN664709POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSMICHAEL SYLVESTER664733POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY664766POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSANTHONY T SIERACKI JR664767POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY664768POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA664802POOL03/13/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSKEVIN M HIGGINS664817POOL03/13/2024

600.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

88.84 142171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

155.00 142172700BUSINESS CARDSSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664786*#POOL03/13/2024

243.84 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

492.97 142292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

533.04 142271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

30.27 142274000SUPPLIES/PARTS FOR BLIGHT BUSTERSWEINGARTZ SUPPLY664535#POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

269.15 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

83.63 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP664643POOL03/13/2024

37.69 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

90.00 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

211.32 CHECK POOL 664643 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,320.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC664646POOL03/13/2024

2,520.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,530.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,380.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,520.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,594.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,340.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,510.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,050.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,340.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

582.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,130.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,910.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

690.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

30,416.00 CHECK POOL 664646 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

99.99 142272700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

32,052.74 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

88.84 142671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

88.84 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

177.68 143071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

545.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESMACOMB COUNTY FINANCE664516POOL03/13/2024

1,868.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESALL ABOUT ANIMALS RESCUE664651POOL03/13/2024

1,391.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES

3,259.00 CHECK POOL 664651 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

105.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEWILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC664731POOL03/13/2024

400.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESI HEART DOGS RESCUE & ANIMAL HAVEN664764POOL03/13/2024

35.67 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICETHE WASHTUB664796POOL03/13/2024

32.26 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICE

67.93 CHECK POOL 664796 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESHUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB664799POOL03/13/2024

4,634.61 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

1,753.38 144171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

1,753.38 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,055.94 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

27.11 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

695.39 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,551.87 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

3,330.31 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

977.24 144271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

134.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664506*#POOL03/13/2024

633.72 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYEJ USA INC664507*#POOL03/13/2024

2,005.00 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

77.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

35.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

19.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

78.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,215.34 CHECK POOL 664510 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,280.89 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC664511POOL03/13/2024

92.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

100.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

309.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

449.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

191.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

256.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

385.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,066.03 CHECK POOL 664511 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

645.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE664512POOL03/13/2024

820.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,465.00 CHECK POOL 664512 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,855.00 144274000TOOLSTEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY664513POOL03/13/2024

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREGAL TIRE CO664524POOL03/13/2024

190.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO664528POOL03/13/2024

56.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

246.92 CHECK POOL 664528 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

82.98 144274000PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN664532POOL03/13/2024

14.82 144286300PETTY CASH

97.80 CHECK POOL 664532 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

62.58 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO664534*#POOL03/13/2024

1,079.98 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWEINGARTZ SUPPLY664535#POOL03/13/2024

4,126.21 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR664538POOL03/13/2024

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC664549POOL03/13/2024

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

370.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,385.00 CHECK POOL 664549 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

155.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC664551*#POOL03/13/2024

1,100.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE
1,255.00 CHECK POOL 664551 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

713.65 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO664565POOL03/13/2024

304.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,038.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

520.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

422.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

390.15 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

574.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

202.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,165.78 CHECK POOL 664565 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

68.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS664568POOL03/13/2024

139.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

45.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

93.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

346.80 CHECK POOL 664568 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

156.98 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

1,132.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES 
SERVI

664582POOL03/13/2024

14.38 144286300EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP664584POOL03/13/2024

270.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC664587POOL03/13/2024

824.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT664595POOL03/13/2024

264.89 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,089.25 CHECK POOL 664595 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

280.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRUCK AND TRAILER664633POOL03/13/2024

446.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS664642POOL03/13/2024

394.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

841.50 CHECK POOL 664642 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

393.44 144280100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

1,219.79 144293000HVAC SERVICE

1,613.23 CHECK POOL 664644 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

102.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY664662POOL03/13/2024

39.99 144274000MOBILE ACCESSORIESMICRO CENTER664666*#POOL03/13/2024

126.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY664681POOL03/13/2024

202.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

92.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

131.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

427.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

391.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

214.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

30.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

65.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

168.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

64.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

315.01 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

308.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

7.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

19.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

84.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

148.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

48.82 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

35.47 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

102.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

121.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

408.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

121.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

63.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

21.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

109.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

34.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

132.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,998.45 CHECK POOL 664681 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

17.70 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024

407.45 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH664691POOL03/13/2024

57.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS664704POOL03/13/2024

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBUCKS OIL CO INC664712POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

250.00 CHECK POOL 664712 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

758.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY664719POOL03/13/2024

21.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

758.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,667.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

406.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,264.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

133.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

33.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,902.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

758.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(181.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(181.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(181.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

8,161.11 CHECK POOL 664719 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,049.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECUMMINS SALES & SERVICE664737POOL03/13/2024

552.01 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

6,601.25 CHECK POOL 664737 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC664772POOL03/13/2024

32.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

231.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

28.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

49.53 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

62.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

150.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

636.71 CHECK POOL 664772 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,010.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC664779POOL03/13/2024

999.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,064.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,179.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

283.57 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

7,537.49 CHECK POOL 664779 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

611.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC664781POOL03/13/2024

1,501.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,113.01 CHECK POOL 664781 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

126.87 144274000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

57.98 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

84.62 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

23.32 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

292.79 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

9,418.95 144280100ASSET MANAGEMENTVERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC664806POOL03/13/2024

550.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMUFFLER MAN EASTPOINTE664812POOL03/13/2024

21.86 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE664818POOL03/13/2024

229.50 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

736.50 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

987.86 CHECK POOL 664818 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

632.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP664820POOL03/13/2024

2,079.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,712.00 CHECK POOL 664820 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

10,276.33 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

664913POOL03/13/2024

28.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

97.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

759.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

134.57 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

457.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

283.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

89.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

154.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12,299.24 CHECK POOL 664913 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

82.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC664915POOL03/13/2024

1,084.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

151.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

840.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

2,755.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,913.87 CHECK POOL 664915 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

94,019.34 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

444.20 144771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

300.00 144780119TITLE SERVICESETITLE AGENCY INC664571*#POOL03/13/2024

58.05 144780100ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664599*#POOL03/13/2024

5,467.50 144798400TRIMBLE SURVEY EQUIPMENTSEILER INSTRUMENT &
MANUFACTURING

664752POOL03/13/2024

121.50 144798400TRIMBLE SURVEY EQUIPMENT

247.50 144798400TRIMBLE SURVEY EQUIPMENT

31.50 144798400TRIMBLE SURVEY EQUIPMENT

5,868.00 CHECK POOL 664752 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,670.25 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

32.91 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY664475POOL02/22/2024

61.66 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

94.57 CHECK POOL 664475 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

77.15 144892600ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664491*#POOL02/29/2024

171.72 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

50.00 179595800MEMBERSHIPMICHIGAN MUSEUMS ASSOCIATION664650POOL03/13/2024

30.00 179595800MEMBERSHIPMACOMB COUNTY HERITAGE664714POOL03/13/2024

2,450.00 179596140DISPLAY MAINTENANCESANDHILL GLASS CO664790POOL03/13/2024

2,530.00 Total for department 1795:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

54.93 179692000MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664493*#POOL02/29/2024

54.93 Total for department 1796:

975,699.74 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(2,802.30)000021000RESURFACINGMDOT664598#POOL03/13/2024

2,802.30 000021074RESURFACING

0.00 CHECK POOL 664598 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

2,802.30 245197400RESURFACINGMDOT664598#POOL03/13/2024

23,114.04 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664599*#POOL03/13/2024

35,083.07 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

13,023.44 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,732.86 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,307.75 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

9,245.62 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

85,506.78 CHECK POOL 664599 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

1,434.13 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC664759*#POOL03/13/2024

731.89 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,166.02 CHECK POOL 664759 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

90,475.10 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

183.75 246380100SNOW PATHS MONITORINGSMART PLANET SOFTWARE664777*#POOL03/13/2024

183.75 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

28,886.86 247480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT664517*#POOL03/13/2024

28,886.86 Total for department 2474:

119,545.71 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

551.25 346380100SNOW PATHS MONITORINGSMART PLANET SOFTWARE664777*#POOL03/13/2024

551.25 Total for department 3463:

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

5,916.58 347480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT664517*#POOL03/13/2024

5,916.58 Total for department 3474:

6,467.83 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(60,503.00)000021000DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTSPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC664798#POOL03/13/2024

60,503.00 000021123DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 CHECK POOL 664798 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

60,503.00 920497400DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTSPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC664798#POOL03/13/2024

60,503.00 Total for department 9204:

60,503.00 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

1,688.65 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES664649*POOL03/13/2024

1,688.65 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

29.82 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

19.75 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

110.13 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

906.14 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

47.54 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

33.88 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

74.85 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

39.32 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

8,354.51 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

653.92 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

22.48 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.05 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

39.81 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

25.08 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.10 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

26.93 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

268.57 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

35.54 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

27.48 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

19.40 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

10,865.45 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

710.72 920871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

16,332.28 920892000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

100.02 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

517.42 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

520.00 920870713OFFICIALMICHAEL KNOLL664581POOL03/13/2024

2,725.00 920870713AEROBICS INSTRUCTORBODY IMAGES INC664586POOL03/13/2024

1,820.54 920876000STAFF APPARELCREATIVE AWARDS664597POOL03/13/2024

663.76 920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

1,312.25 920880100HVAC SERVICE

4,070.78 920880100HVAC SERVICE

6,046.79 CHECK POOL 664644 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

278.40 920876000ELECTRIC SUPPLY/MAINTENANCECOMPETITIVE LIGHTING INC664655POOL03/13/2024

1,102.22 920880100ELECTRICAL SERVICEGREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC664667*#POOL03/13/2024

427.50 920880100WATER MONITORING CONTRACTENVIRONMENTAL SUPPORT664673POOL03/13/2024

480.00 920870713PRIVATE SINGING LESSONSGREGORY TRZASKOMA664675POOL03/13/2024

250.00 920870713OFFICIALANTHONY WRIGHT664682POOL03/13/2024

360.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORJEAN W BRANCH664706POOL03/13/2024

250.00 920870713OFFICIALWILLIAM HOPKINS664721POOL03/13/2024

987.50 920880100POOL/SPA REPAIRBARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC664727POOL03/13/2024

40,306.00 920897400PLAY STRUCTURE-BUTCHER PARK 2GREAT LAKES RECREATION CO LLC664754POOL03/13/2024

480.00 920870713FITNESS INSTRUCTORSANDRA C DICKSON664787POOL03/13/2024

205.00 920870713OFFICIALCAITLYN M CALCATERRA664815POOL03/13/2024

1,638.00 920870713KARATE INSTRUCTORADAM KENT PERRY664826POOL03/13/2024

195.00 920870713BELLY DANCING INSTRUCTORLEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH664828POOL03/13/2024

86,597.84 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

424.93 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

369.73 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

794.66 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

794.66 Total for department 9210:

89,081.15 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

1,422.51 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

57.23 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,479.74 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

108.80 922685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664476*#POOL02/22/2024

152.92 922685300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY664477*#POOL02/22/2024

2,487.52 922671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

1,362.94 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664491*#POOL02/29/2024

128.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664506*#POOL03/13/2024

100.23 922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

260.00 922680100STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMITSTATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE664557POOL03/13/2024

61,860.74 922680112SOLID WASTESOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY664570POOL03/13/2024

114.09 922672700FIRST AID SUPPLYQUALITY FIRST AID & SAFETY INC664624POOL03/13/2024

272.74 922680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASHEASTSIDE TRUCK WASH664745POOL03/13/2024

65.00 922680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664761POOL03/13/2024

65.00 922680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

130.00 CHECK POOL 664761 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

68,527.72 Total for department 9226:

68,527.72 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

533.04 923071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

40.58 923072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

7.18 923072700OFFICE SUPPLY

47.76 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

580.80 Total for department 9230:

580.80 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

621.88 925071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

5,795.33 925092000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

110.43 925088010OPERATING SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

3,896.10 925074000OPERATING SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC664590POOL03/13/2024

749.25 925074000OPERATING SUPPLY

4,645.35 CHECK POOL 664590 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

1,028.27 925080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

1,017.50 925088001PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC664679*#POOL03/13/2024

27.67 925080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024

90.00 925072700OFFICE SUPPLYSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664786*#POOL03/13/2024

90.00 925072700OFFICE SUPPLY

90.00 925072700OFFICE SUPPLY

90.00 925072700OFFICE SUPPLY

90.00 925072700OFFICE SUPPLY

450.00 CHECK POOL 664786 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

14.89 925072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

64.77 925072700OFFICE SUPPLY

79.66 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

610.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLYMIDWEST VISUAL WORKS LLC664829POOL03/13/2024

1,990.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

134.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

2,083.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

124.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

937.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

1,037.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

245.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

360.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

1,260.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

425.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

298.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

61.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

169.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

212.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

188.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

152.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

399.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

120.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

684.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

1,023.00 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

12,511.00 CHECK POOL 664829 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

26,287.09 Total for department 9250:

26,287.09 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

88.84 925971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKAREN LEMKE664553POOL03/13/2024

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

690.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,350.00 CHECK POOL 664553 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

2,075.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL664554POOL03/13/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,715.00 CHECK POOL 664554 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON664578*#POOL03/13/2024

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,980.00 CHECK POOL 664578 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSONYA HRYSHKO664588POOL03/13/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 CHECK POOL 664588 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNIFER CHUPA664593POOL03/13/2024

112.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

56.25 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

930.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

5,703.75 CHECK POOL 664593 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN664594POOL03/13/2024

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,260.00 CHECK POOL 664594 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU664596POOL03/13/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,950.00 CHECK POOL 664596 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ664603POOL03/13/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

62.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,822.50 CHECK POOL 664603 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA664609POOL03/13/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 CHECK POOL 664609 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY664612POOL03/13/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
1,260.00 CHECK POOL 664612 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

625.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA664614POOL03/13/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ664619POOL03/13/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,500.00 CHECK POOL 664619 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA664622POOL03/13/2024

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,560.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

870.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,200.00 CHECK POOL 664622 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY664623POOL03/13/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

930.00 CHECK POOL 664623 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYERIC LUNDQUIST JR664626POOL03/13/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,140.00 CHECK POOL 664626 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKATHERINE HOM664630POOL03/13/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 CHECK POOL 664630 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS664631POOL03/13/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,080.00 CHECK POOL 664631 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPETER TORRICE664632POOL03/13/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE664634POOL03/13/2024

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,240.00 CHECK POOL 664634 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJONATHAN BIERNAT664636POOL03/13/2024

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC664640POOL03/13/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,170.00 CHECK POOL 664640 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID PIETROSKI664647POOL03/13/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER664652POOL03/13/2024

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,500.00 CHECK POOL 664652 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR664654POOL03/13/2024

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00 CHECK POOL 664654 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN664657POOL03/13/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,490.00 CHECK POOL 664657 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDOUGLAS S DOVITZ PC664672POOL03/13/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI664683POOL03/13/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,680.00 CHECK POOL 664683 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

810.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNA BOMMARITO CROSS664688POOL03/13/2024

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,395.00 CHECK POOL 664688 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO664692POOL03/13/2024

870.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,480.00 CHECK POOL 664692 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAMELA M KROLL664705POOL03/13/2024

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,020.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

780.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,390.00 CHECK POOL 664705 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER664710POOL03/13/2024

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,080.00 CHECK POOL 664710 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY M LUBINSKI664713POOL03/13/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00 CHECK POOL 664713 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL BAKOTICH664726POOL03/13/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA664732POOL03/13/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,590.00 CHECK POOL 664732 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO664735POOL03/13/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 CHECK POOL 664735 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST664739POOL03/13/2024

425.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,495.00 CHECK POOL 664739 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

9,840.00 925982601MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORDINATORRICHARD CERVENAK664740POOL03/13/2024

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

7,920.00 925982601MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORDINATOR

19,710.00 CHECK POOL 664740 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYROY M GRUENBURG664747POOL03/13/2024

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

675.00 CHECK POOL 664747 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY664789POOL03/13/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC664823POOL03/13/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,555.00 CHECK POOL 664823 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI664830POOL03/13/2024

240.00 925982601COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS

480.00 CHECK POOL 664830 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

81,505.09 Total for department 9259:

81,505.09 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

380.73 926182215CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664494*#POOL02/29/2024

24,958.09 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC664551*#POOL03/13/2024

346.91 926182215CANINE SUPPLYRAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING664616POOL03/13/2024

89.10 926182215CANINE SERVICEPATTERSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL664756POOL03/13/2024

1,500.00 926182215INSTALLATION SERVICEFLOCK SAFETY664797POOL03/13/2024

27,274.83 Total for department 9261:

27,274.83 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

750.00 926286400TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE664602POOL03/13/2024

650.00 926286400TRAININGBAER SOLUTIONS LLC664836POOL03/13/2024

1,400.00 Total for department 9262:

1,400.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

1,776.80 927171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

4,214.78 927192000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

5,351.97 927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

9,566.75 CHECK POOL 664492 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

45.92 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

139.44 927182201VIDEOSSUBURBAN LIBRARY664514POOL03/13/2024

34.98 927182201VIDEOS

63.48 927182201VIDEOS

126.17 927182201VIDEOS

259.15 927182201VIDEOS

90.46 927182201VIDEOS

24.69 927182201VIDEOS

359.86 927182201VIDEOS

1,249.57 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

212.43 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

777.78 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

1,963.44 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

359.91 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

191.89 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

164.47 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

222.26 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

573.94 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

917.79 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

218.81 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

238.05 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

22.09 927198200BOOKS

1,677.57 927198200BOOKS

399.07 927198200BOOKS

152.40 927198200BOOKS

1,199.00 927198200BOOKS

1,245.82 927198200BOOKS

181.19 927198200BOOKS

4,622.54 927198200BOOKS

113.58 927198200BOOKS

131.72 927198200BOOKS

200.18 927198200BOOKS

1,666.76 927198200BOOKS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

1,120.67 927198200BOOKS

1,004.85 927198200BOOKS

635.05 927198200BOOKS

173.34 927198200BOOKS

20.95 927198200BOOKS

146.25 927198200BOOKS

179.10 927198200BOOKS

9,610.02 927198200BOOKS

2,787.08 927198200BOOKS

112.20 927198200BOOKS

50.38 927198200BOOKS

65.00 927198200BOOKS

414.33 927198200BOOKS

36,119.71 CHECK POOL 664514 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

25.00 927186400CONFERENCEMICHIGAN LIBRARY664519POOL03/13/2024

25.00 927186400CONFERENCEMICHIGAN LIBRARY664520POOL03/13/2024

118.64 927172700OPERATING SUPPLYTHE LIBRARY STORE INC664575POOL03/13/2024

1,023.57 927180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

1,431.18 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYSUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP664661POOL03/13/2024

1,230.96 927193000ELECTRICAL SERVICEGREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC664667*#POOL03/13/2024

1,017.50 927180100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC664679*#POOL03/13/2024

195.50 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024

590.95 927182207SUBSCRIPTIONMICHIGAN.COM664698POOL03/13/2024

190.00 927180100RECYCLING PROGRAMGFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC664707POOL03/13/2024

442.50 927186400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONAPRIL LIBBY664715POOL03/13/2024

211.77 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

261.46 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

87.96 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

120.52 927172702OFFICE SUPPLY

681.71 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

25.85 927172700LIBRARY SUPPLIESAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC664819POOL03/13/2024

350.00 927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMLITTLE CREATURES664824POOL03/13/2024

54,857.54 Total for department 9271:

54,857.54 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 0000

8,860.53 000024101REIMBURSEABLE ADMIN EXPENSES JUL-DEC23TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664531*POOL03/13/2024

4,144.00 000027300REHAB PROJECT COSTSQUALIFIED CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION664774#POOL03/13/2024

13,004.53 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

355.36 966671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

80.51 966695000PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN664533POOL03/13/2024

90.00 966695000DUESSEMBOIA664552POOL03/13/2024

27.53 966695000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

553.40 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

88.84 970671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

30.00 970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER664540POOL03/13/2024

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC664571*#POOL03/13/2024

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

250.00 CHECK POOL 664571 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

30.00 970680134REIMBURSEMENTROBERT WEIDNER664686POOL03/13/2024

398.84 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

32,740.00 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSD & T HOME IMPROVEMENT664625POOL03/13/2024

2,325.00 970788203REHABILITATION COSTSD R MARTIN664677*POOL03/13/2024

35,000.00 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSQUALIFIED CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION664774#POOL03/13/2024

70,065.00 Total for department 9707:

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

1,456.00 985080156SENIOR GRASS AND SNOWMACOMB COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES664544POOL03/13/2024

15,000.00 985080158SHELTER NIGHTSTURNING POINT INC664605POOL03/13/2024

16,456.00 Total for department 9850:

100,477.77 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 0000

19,788.73 000024101REIMBERSABLE EXPENSESTREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664531*POOL03/13/2024

19,788.73 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

27.04 947688203ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY664505POOL03/13/2024

27.04 Total for department 9476:

19,815.77 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

4,400.00 977880237HOUSING AGENT SERVICESOLHSA664629POOL03/13/2024

4,400.00 Total for department 9778:

4,400.00 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

125.00 970680141TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC664571*#POOL03/13/2024

275.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC664627POOL03/13/2024

400.00 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

20,925.00 970780118REHABILITATION COSTSD R MARTIN664677*POOL03/13/2024

2,550.00 970780228REHABILITATION COSTS

23,475.00 CHECK POOL 664677 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

23,475.00 Total for department 9707:

23,875.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

Department: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

115,368.22 941097400IMAGESOFT MAINTENANCEIMAGESOFT INC664695POOL03/13/2024

115,368.22 Total for department 9410:

115,368.22 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(2,710.22)000021000PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC664615*#POOL03/13/2024

2,710.22 000021094PAVEMENT REPAIRS

0.00 CHECK POOL 664615 TOTAL FOR FUND 437:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

2,710.22 943797450PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC664615*#POOL03/13/2024

2,710.22 Total for department 9437:

2,710.22 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(169,682.68)000021000RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAINMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC664743*#POOL03/13/2024

7,648.70 000021001RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN

169,682.68 000021096RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN

7,648.70 CHECK POOL 664743 TOTAL FOR FUND 438:

7,648.70 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

908.44 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC664560*#POOL03/13/2024

169,682.68 943897450RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAINMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC664743*#POOL03/13/2024

11,250.00 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC664759*#POOL03/13/2024

181,841.12 Total for department 9438:

189,489.82 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

88.84 949471900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

88.84 Total for department 9494:

88.84 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

9,476.55 953692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

103.47 953685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664476*#POOL02/22/2024

355.36 953671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

624.00 953698000PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICEPATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS664522POOL03/13/2024

37.77 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

(15.00)953693000CREDIT MEMO

22.77 CHECK POOL 664579 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

181.83 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

658.10 953680100GENERATOR MAINTENANCEPM TECHNOLOGIES664648*#POOL03/13/2024

123.75 953680100ELECTRICAL SERVICESGREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC664667*#POOL03/13/2024

4.92 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024

144.50 953680100SOFTWARE SUPPORTHI-TECH SYSTEM SERVICE INC664703POOL03/13/2024

351.20 953698422COUNTERTOP FABRICATIONG & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC664769*#POOL03/13/2024

3,843.00 953693000WATERPROOFINGLUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON664785POOL03/13/2024

17.98 953672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

1.11 953672700OFFICE SUPPLY

19.09 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

15,908.54 Total for department 9536:

15,908.54 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 0000

848.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDBARBARA HUFFMAN664904#POOL03/13/2024

907.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDMICHEAL CURTIS664905#POOL03/13/2024

607.50 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDALICE MASON-COOPER664906#POOL03/13/2024

2,362.50 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(349.00)008066704SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDBARBARA HUFFMAN664904#POOL03/13/2024

(229.00)008066704SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDMICHEAL CURTIS664905#POOL03/13/2024

(75.00)008067900SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDALICE MASON-COOPER664906#POOL03/13/2024

(653.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

102.00 953785300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664476*#POOL02/22/2024

88.84 953771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

193.89 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

113.32 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

(44.98)953793000CREDIT MEMO

68.34 CHECK POOL 664579 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

181.83 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

658.10 953780100GENERATOR MAINTENANCEPM TECHNOLOGIES664648*#POOL03/13/2024

371.25 953780100ELECTRICAL SERVICESGREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC664667*#POOL03/13/2024

150.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC664671POOL03/13/2024

14.75 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

705.24 953798422COUNTERTOP FABRICATIONG & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC664769*#POOL03/13/2024

87.89 953798422COUNTERTOP FABRICATION

793.13 CHECK POOL 664769 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

71.91 953772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

4.40 953772700OFFICE SUPPLY

76.31 CHECK POOL 664800 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

5,700.00 953780100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC664810POOL03/13/2024

739.25 953780100CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC664916POOL03/13/2024

9,137.69 Total for department 9537:

10,847.19 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

1,987.49 000004101REFUNDELLEN GLISSMAN664487POOL02/22/2024

1,102.30 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC664507*#POOL03/13/2024

2,103.20 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

3,205.50 CHECK POOL 664507 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,389.00 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVESETNA SUPPLY COMPANY664508POOL03/13/2024

6,603.70 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVES

810.00 000011100OPERATING SUPPLY

702.00 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVES

2,821.00 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVES

15,325.70 CHECK POOL 664508 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(1,206.28)000021000PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC664615*#POOL03/13/2024

1,206.28 000021094PAVEMENT REPAIRS

0.00 CHECK POOL 664615 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,732.47 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTSCORE & MAIN LP664730POOL03/13/2024

(28,776.60)000021000RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAINMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC664743*#POOL03/13/2024

1,297.15 000021001RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN

28,776.60 000021096RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN

1,297.15 CHECK POOL 664743 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

70.00 000004101REFUNDCITY OF WARREN CLERKS OFFICE664871POOL03/13/2024

42.80 000004101REFUNDPRICE BARRETT664903POOL03/13/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDINSERV664907POOL03/13/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDPRESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION INC664908POOL03/13/2024

139.92 000025503REFUNDSOPHIA BROWN664909POOL03/13/2024

244.41 000004101REFUNDMDHHS BUREAU OF FINANCE664910POOL03/13/2024

2,810.23 000011000NEPTUNE WATER METERSFERGUSON WATERWORKS664912POOL03/13/2024

2,460.10 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

1,321.78 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

6,592.11 CHECK POOL 664912 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

31,637.55 Total for department 0000:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1537 GENERAL

896,775.34 1537927002024 WHOLESALE WATERGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY664501POOL03/13/2024

896,775.34 Total for department 1537:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

4,444.97 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

537.45 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

213.43 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

5,195.85 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

955.75 154080100DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY664477*#POOL02/22/2024

572.25 154085300DATA PLAN

1,528.00 CHECK POOL 664477 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,398.68 154071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

211.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664506*#POOL03/13/2024

28.08 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024

35.61 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

145.69 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

152.40 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

20.78 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

64.84 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

447.40 CHECK POOL 664510 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

427.46 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC664525POOL03/13/2024

113.99 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

541.45 CHECK POOL 664525 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

6,338.99 154086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN664530#POOL03/13/2024

12,303.90 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMISS DIG SYSTEM664537POOL03/13/2024

2,500.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

848.10 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

103.04 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

15,755.04 CHECK POOL 664537 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

850.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSURVEY INSTRUMENT SALES664541POOL03/13/2024

25.99 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYTEAM EQUIPMENT664555POOL03/13/2024

360.00 154071302TRAININGMICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO664558POOL03/13/2024

360.00 154071302TRAINING

185.00 154071302TRAINING

905.00 CHECK POOL 664558 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

45.27 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL664563#POOL03/13/2024

45.27 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

45.27 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

135.81 CHECK POOL 664563 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

55.84 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

37.71 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

56.32 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

(10.44)154074000CREDIT MEMO

139.43 CHECK POOL 664579 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

279.68 154080255ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664599*#POOL03/13/2024

89.71 154080255ENGINEERING SERVICES

179.42 154080255ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,656.99 154080255ENGINEERING SERVICES

6,197.87 154080255ENGINEERING SERVICES

89.71 154080255ENGINEERING SERVICES

8,493.38 CHECK POOL 664599 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

390.30 154080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664644*#POOL03/13/2024

49.47 154074000MOBILE ACCESSORIESMICRO CENTER664666*#POOL03/13/2024

47.20 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664684*#POOL03/13/2024

73.04 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMTECH COMPANY664690POOL03/13/2024

45.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTKELLY BISHOP664699POOL03/13/2024

7,758.32 154074000SAND SLAG & AGGREGATEOSBURN INDUSTRIES INC664725POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

11,564.85 154080100SEWER CLEANING & TELEVISINGPIPETEK INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES664742POOL03/13/2024

4,245.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDPW & SON LLC664751POOL03/13/2024

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,645.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,695.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,695.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,595.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,595.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5,795.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

74,865.00 CHECK POOL 664751 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

5,277.58 154074000CLASS II FILL SANDS A TORELLO INC664753*#POOL03/13/2024

4,174.85 154074000CLASS II FILL SAND

9,452.43 CHECK POOL 664753 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

160.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTNICHOLAS JIMENEZ664760POOL03/13/2024

30.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTPAUL BRADLEY664763POOL03/13/2024

45.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTJULIA HARRIS664771POOL03/13/2024

323.60 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYVIC BOND SALES INC664773POOL03/13/2024

878.88 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

75.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTJESSICA PARRIS664838POOL03/13/2024

148,724.11 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

305.84 156085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY664477*#POOL02/22/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

1,332.60 156071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

383.19 156086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN664530#POOL03/13/2024

921.78 156080100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC664679*#POOL03/13/2024

230.45 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

460.89 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

46.09 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

506.98 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

15,078.00 156080100WATER BILLING ENVELOPE STOCK

12,235.00 156080100WATER BILLING ENVELOPE STOCK

(1,110.90)156080200PRINTING SERVICE

28,368.29 CHECK POOL 664679 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

262.87 156074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664800*#POOL03/13/2024

75.00 156071302REIMBURSEMENTCLAIR HAKEEM664827POOL03/13/2024

30,727.79 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

296.30 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664474*#POOL02/22/2024

19.59 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

13,304.97 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

748.07 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

369.73 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14,738.66 CHECK POOL 664474 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

41.41 158085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY664477*#POOL02/22/2024

2,665.20 158071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664481*#POOL02/22/2024

6.47 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664491*#POOL02/29/2024

108,513.41 158092005ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY664492*#POOL02/29/2024

49.87 158085300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T664493*#POOL02/29/2024

618.80 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664510*#POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

444.33 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

106.93 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

258.90 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

175.93 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

49.77 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

443.97 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

375.88 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

401.55 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

2,876.06 CHECK POOL 664510 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

613.14 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMOTION INDUSTRIES INC664521POOL03/13/2024

1,657.08 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

392.70 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

348.39 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(1,452.34)158093001CREDIT MEMO

(593.02)158093001CREDIT MEMO

965.95 CHECK POOL 664521 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

22.83 158071302PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN664523POOL03/13/2024

37.16 158074000PETTY CASH

237.89 158093001PETTY CASH

297.88 CHECK POOL 664523 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

959.79 158086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN664530#POOL03/13/2024

1.62 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO664534*#POOL03/13/2024

234.01 158074300IPP SUPPLYIDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC664543POOL03/13/2024

1,460.00 158074300LAB FOR SAMPLE TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES INC664556POOL03/13/2024

1,672.00 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC664560*#POOL03/13/2024

608.22 158093020BUILDING MAINTENANCESCHENA ROOFING & SHEET664561POOL03/13/2024

39.71 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETRO WELDING SUPPLY664562POOL03/13/2024

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL664563#POOL03/13/2024

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

29.18 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

114.05 CHECK POOL 664563 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,840.00 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYUNITED POWER & BATTERY664564POOL03/13/2024

7,819.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYTROJAN TECHNOLOGIES664566POOL03/13/2024

1,235.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

9,054.00 CHECK POOL 664566 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

358.60 158093020GATE REPAIR/MAINTENANCEINTERNATIONAL CONTROLS664567POOL03/13/2024

729.60 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYPERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR664569POOL03/13/2024

339.22 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLY

1,068.82 CHECK POOL 664569 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

135.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE/TESTINGALS ENVIRONMENTAL664573POOL03/13/2024

285.00 158074300LAB ANALYSIS

275.00 158074300LAB ANALYSIS

168.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE/TESTING

296.00 158074300LAB ANALYSIS

1,159.00 CHECK POOL 664573 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

166.19 158093001MISC SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664579*#POOL03/13/2024

3,897.52 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC664610*#POOL03/13/2024

225.90 158074000OFFICE SUPPLYPREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS664653*#POOL03/13/2024

1,550.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMOTION SYSTEMS, INC664728POOL03/13/2024

2,875.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYDU BOIS-COOPER ASSOCIATES664729POOL03/13/2024

139.50 158074300SPECIALTY GASESROY SMITH COMPANY664738POOL03/13/2024

366.00 158093020CRANE MAINTENANCE/SERVICECRANE 1 SERVICES INC664744POOL03/13/2024

985.00 158093020MAINTENANCE REPAIRSMICHIGAN FENCE OUTLET LLC664748POOL03/13/2024

557.10 158071302TRAVEL EXPENSEBRYAN CLOR664762POOL03/13/2024

557.58 158071302TRAVEL EXPENSEJOSEPH RUMINSKI664770POOL03/13/2024

17,020.00 158074300CHEMICALSPOLYDYNE INC664911POOL03/13/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

150.00 158093020OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO664914*#POOL03/13/2024

179,214.52 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

92.17 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC664560*#POOL03/13/2024

13,035.54 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664599*#POOL03/13/2024

4,795.46 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,541.24 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,301.49 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

5,214.22 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,712.65 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

12,994.27 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

42,594.87 CHECK POOL 664599 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,206.28 904497001PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC664615*#POOL03/13/2024

28,776.60 904497001RECONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAINMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC664743*#POOL03/13/2024

719.92 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC664759*#POOL03/13/2024

73,389.84 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

135,000.00 904798080MAINTENANCE REPAIRSCHAD REFRACTORY CONSTRUCTION664526POOL03/13/2024

20,775.00 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESMETCO SERVICES INC664592POOL03/13/2024

2,024.71 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

11,078.88 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

273.98 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,728.63 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

36,881.20 CHECK POOL 664592 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

171,881.20 Total for department 9047:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

495,000.00 907299604DEBT SERVICEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK664572POOL03/13/2024

63,725.00 907299605DEBT SERVICE

178,325.00 907299605DEBT SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9072 EXPENSE
737,050.00 CHECK POOL 664572 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

737,050.00 Total for department 9072:

2,269,400.35 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

8,189.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL664480*POOL02/22/2024

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU664484*POOL02/22/2024

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE664485POOL02/22/2024

1,770.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227664486*POOL02/22/2024

1,200.06 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP664499*POOL02/29/2024

13,102.41 Total for department 0000:

13,102.41 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

634.81 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTAFZAL MUHAMMAD664853POOL03/13/2024

447.66 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTTARAS LOS664854POOL03/13/2024

341.00 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTDEVIN KUHFAL664855POOL03/13/2024

35.00 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCITY OF WARREN664856POOL03/13/2024

31.81 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTREINHART FOODSERVICE664857POOL03/13/2024

643.80 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664858POOL03/13/2024

1,306.61 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTTHE JOHN S KUPIEC & JUDITH KUPIEC664859POOL03/13/2024

1,288.78 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664860POOL03/13/2024

1,117.00 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664861POOL03/13/2024

1,323.40 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664862POOL03/13/2024

670.00 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTDIANE DUNSCOMBE664863POOL03/13/2024

1,136.56 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664864POOL03/13/2024

1,218.84 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664865POOL03/13/2024

1,086.96 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTWAYNE DEARRY664866POOL03/13/2024

16.71 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCHRISTOPHER CAMAJ664867POOL03/13/2024

390.18 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTNANCY SCHICK664868POOL03/13/2024

275.24 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664869POOL03/13/2024

11,964.36 Total for department 9701:

11,964.36 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

1,711.13 000023118PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE COMMAND664479POOL02/22/2024

61,241.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL664480*POOL02/22/2024

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE664482POOL02/22/2024

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE664483POOL02/22/2024

8,749.04 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU664484*POOL02/22/2024

6,330.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227664486*POOL02/22/2024

9,721.95 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP664499*POOL02/29/2024

429.76 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412664847POOL03/13/2024

1,340.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND664848POOL03/13/2024

2,580.00 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS664849POOL03/13/2024

93,834.60 Total for department 0000:

93,834.60 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 75/75Page
:

03/06/2024 10:05 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 664474 - 664917

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

Department: 9801 S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

24,849.00 980196700DEMOLITIONS A TORELLO INC664753*#POOL03/13/2024

390.00 980196700ASBESTOS SURVEYSBRADLEY G SMITH664822POOL03/13/2024

25,239.00 Total for department 9801:

25,239.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

4,408,252.59 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



 
 

CITY OF WARREN WATER & SEWER SYSTEM 
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 

REGULAR MEETING OF  
MARCH 12, 2024 

 
               MISCELLANEOUS TRANSFERS  

 
 
    

 
TRANSFER TO  

 
REASON 

 
DATE  

 

 
AMOUNT 

 
    

ICMA 401-A 02/08/24 $ 49,083.44 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 02/08/24  9,927.49 
 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 02/08/24 675.00 
 

ICMA RHS 02/08/24 9,421.96 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 02/08/24 2,234.00 
 

ICMA 401-A 02/21/24 43,189.78 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 02/21/24 9,906.96 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 02/21/24 675.00 

ICMA RHS 02/21/24 8,168.78 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 02/21/24 2,234.00 

IRS  FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 02/08/24 86,299.44 

IRS  
 

FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 
 

02/21/24 70,706.32 

     

    

 
FEBRUARY TOTAL 

 
 

 
 

 
  $292,522.17 

 



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

MICROSOFT LICENSES 2/28/24 3,162.00

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 3/18/24 $3,162.00 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 12, 2024



End of Item 8 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL SUNSHINE WEEK RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS, Sunshine Week is a national initiative spearheaded by the American Society of 
News Editors to educate the public about the importance of open government and the 
dangers of excessive and unnecessary secrecy. The �irst nationwide Sunshine Week took 
place March 13-19, 2005; and 
 
WHEREAS, Sunshine Week was established to spark a discussion about the importance of 
open government and public access to government documents and meetings. Sunshine 
Week was also a way to draw attention to the media’s role in advocating for government 
transparency; and 
 
WHEREAS, without the diligent work of a free press, many citizens would not have access 
to accurate information that directly impacts their daily lives; and 
 
WHEREAS, an open and accessible government is vital to establishing and maintaining the 
people’s trust and con�idence in their government and in the government’s ability to 
effectively serve its citizens and free press is an essential part of that mission; and 
 
WHEREAS, during Sunshine Week in 2023, the Warren City Council adopted the Open 
Government Ordinance; this ordinance requires the City Clerk to publish all meeting 
agendas, backup, minutes, resolutions, and audio/video recordings of city boards and 
commissions on the city website so the public can access these documents at no cost with 
little hassle; and 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council, that the members of this legislative body 
declare March 10-16, 2024, as Sunshine Week in the City of Warren. The City Council 
realizes every resident has a right to access to government meetings and public records and 
is committed to openness and transparency in all aspects of its operations and seeks to set 
a standard in this regard; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council requests that the Open Government 
Ordinance that was adopted in March 2023 and published in the newspaper in October 
2023, be fully implemented by the clerk’s of�ice and city administration; and that a full copy 
of the ordinance be published in Municode, the city’s contracted code publication company.   



End of Item 10 



































































End of Item 11 







































































































































































































































End of Item 12 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore 
 
Date: March 5, 2024 
 
Discussion in re: Food Truck Ordinance  



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Attorney, Jeff Schroder 
 
Date: March 5, 2024 
 
Discussion in re: Landbank Update  



End of Item 13 

















































End of Item 14 


	Agenda 3.12.2024
	4a-Nathan Domagalski v Warren
	4b-Consideration & Adoption of Resolution District S0513
	4c-Consideration & Adoption of Resolution-Mark Anthony Contracting
	4d-Award of BID ITB-W-1119- Bituminous Patching Material
	4e-Award of BID ITB-W-1144 -Furnishing Vehicle Batteries
	4f-Increase of Award for Passenger & Light Truck Tires STA-W-9989
	4g-Consideration & Adoption of Resolution-Austin Dennis Park
	4h-WWTP-22-003 (1)
	4i-Req. to Award WWTP Furniture Improvements
	4j-Sale of 13723 Couwlier
	Intent to Sell - 13723 Couwlier
	Resolution Providing Public Notice of Intent and Approving Sale - 13723 Couwlier (ID 104304)

	4k-Request Public Hearing 2024-2025 Action Plan for CBDG, HOME & HOPWA Funds
	4l-End of Item
	6a-Calendar
	6b-End of Item
	7a-February 27, 2024 Minutes-Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7b-End of Item
	8a-03 12 24 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 664474 664917
	Check Register 664474 664917
	Check Disbursement Detail 664474 664917
	FEB W&S WIRES
	insurance wire request 031324
	Sheet1


	8b-03 12 24 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 664474 664917
	Check Register 664474 664917
	Check Disbursement Detail 664474 664917
	FEB W&S WIRES
	insurance wire request 031324
	Sheet1


	8c-End of Item
	10a-2024 Sunshine Week Resolution
	10c-End of Item
	11a-4s-01082024 - Resolution for 11208 Stephens Nuisance Abatement (1)
	11b-4t-01052024 - Resolution for 20821 Helle Nuisance Abatement (1)
	11c-4u-Request to Vacate Easements
	11d-End of Item
	12a-MERS HCSP Administrative
	Contract Approval for HCSP Administrative & Investment Services
	MERS Contribution Adenddum (HSCP)
	MERS Healthcare Contact Form
	MERS Healthcare Contribution Addendum (HSCP)
	MERS Healthcare Investment Menu Service
	MERS Healthcare Participation Agreement
	MERS Healthcare Savings and Vehicle
	MERS Helathcare Plan Document
	MERS Helathcare Uniform Resolution

	12b-End of Item
	13a-Moore Food Truck Ordinance
	13b-Schroder Landbank Update
	13c-End of Item
	14a-City Council Appointment Letter 2024.03.03
	14b-Shaw Park Playground Upgrades Trust Fund
	14c-Appropriations - Police Local Drug Forfeiture
	14d-Sanitation- Request for Increase in Bidget Appropriations
	14e-Recomm. Award Purchase of 2 HEIL Durapack Python
	14f-End of Item

